PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
December 15, 2022



L" LUK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS IN THE

PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, December 15, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a quadlified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

Vi.

Vil.

Vil

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS
A. Introduction of Taylor Witter, new Recreation Facilities Manager - Aquatics

& Fitness

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait fo e recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have muliiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 15, 2022.
B. Approve the November 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $1,661,221.09.

COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Ordinance 22-04, an Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, llinois, for the fiscal year beginning January
1, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023.

B. Resolution 121522, a Resolution authorizing the transfer of certain funds
from the General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund pursuant to
Section 5-1 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS1205/5-1).

C. 2023-2027 River Bend Golf Club Maintenance Services Contract.

D. Ordinance 22-05, An Ordinance regulating the procurement of goods
and services by the Lisle Park District (“Purchasing Ordinance").



XI.

XIl.

Xin.

XIv.

XV.

XVIL

XVIl.

STAFF REPORTS
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending November 30, 2022.
C. Commissioners' Reports
CLOSED SESSION
A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1).
the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body.
OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. Director of Parks & Recreation Employment Agreement

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
November 15, 2022

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Alipeter called the meeting to order at 7:00

p.m.
Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Hummel
) Wessel
Commissioner RemoTe T Costello (7:01)
Staff Present: : 2
Director of Parks: cré@f@n Garvy
Superintendegt 01’/ inance™ 7, Silver
Superintengent of Parks “, Ceruti
Supenn’rs,@:ient of Recreation /’///;// Pratscher
Cultural Aris’ Rental & Offlce Mcnog%/y Nadeau
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Z//// " ’//”/ /W ///
President Alipeter led those csse %@%@, the Pledge% IIeglance
K ’,’f/« // %,
lil. REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORlZK%@N 4’/// ’//%/
A. Permit the oﬁendcmgg; ond pcrhcu@’/@lon of/ o |$5|onér€;?’rello by remote means
///// ,«,////, //// ////////7/ ///
Commissioner HW permﬁ %@ cn’rendoné’e participation of
Commissioner C %ﬂp by rerr( mecn ér\iovember 1 22 in accordance with

Section 7 of the Op@%MeehngﬁAcT and ’rheu’gje Park Dls’rrlc’r Attendance Policy.
Motion Seconded by Céfan |so§%§;’f¢ Wessel. “i

S / .
«‘:////‘,»/ /?2’/ s,

.z.d,%@nougyw vo|Ce Vd’f@/ Y

Mo / o
////:////'/’/, ///7/
Comﬂ@oner Costelldgined ’rhé/?;égaeehng at 7:01 p.m.
//'///'.’ ///////
IV. PRESEN JIONS £ W
None. / f,,_////./ ) 4/’/
e ////';r

V. PUBLIC commﬁé’i"k/, y
None. “ f/ 7

. 4
VI. APPROVE MEETING A ENDA
Commissioner Hummel moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, November 15, 2022. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
VIl. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Wessel moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, C, D, E, and F.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of October 20, 2022,
B. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of October 27, 2022.

600001



C. Approve the November 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $343,067.44.
D. Approve the reservation of Sunday, November 20, 2022 for the Lisle Area Chamber

Turkey Tune Up in Community Park.

E. Approve the 2023 Regular Meeting Dates of the Board of Park Commissioners.

F. Authorize the attendance of President Altpeter and Commissioner Costello at the 2023
llinois Association of Park Districts and lllinois Park & Recreation Association Conference in

Chicago on January 26 — 28, 2023.
Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Hummel, Costello, Altpeter
Absent: None.

Motion Passed.

VIIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. 2023 Budget — Review and Discussion U 4

b, N 4
President Altpeter thanked the b é,;@p submitting’ Wg questions ahead of time.
Superintendent Silver said his me /a . changes scges in the budget book.

President Altpeter asked if there wef’é} 9 yé%nol que% 5. Hearing none, Director
Garvy stated the Budgei,,& Appropn ons Orditigrige wil be/ dlsploy for the next thirty
days, and the Decerﬁ facial Budg@}\/\eehng{wﬂi ’r at (@5 p.m. to approve the

budget and cppro tions i nace an eRegllar  Meeting will begin at 7:00
m. Yy % 4 // 9 d
P. %o ///,
X.NEWBUSINESS . /77, v
A. Rescaiuhdn 1/}7/% 2 - A’ Re’ Ighoff %mmmg%pds estimated to be raised by taxation
for thie yedr 262?/// A

/// "; //// /

Con‘%ﬁﬁyoner Wessel r‘?m@d 1o’ @Wove Resolu’non 111522 — A Resolution determining

funds e’%@mfed to be rcﬁ%;ei by fo%@f@n for the year 2022,
.

Motion was s@g@nded by C%f@mlssmner Costello
7t
Wy, 7
Roll Cail: ", //44

b //
Ayes: Wessel, Cosfefﬁéf’f

Absent: None.

el, Altpeter

Motion Passed.

XI.STAFF REPORTS
No comments.

XII.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Foundation report is in the Board Packet. President Altpeter stated it
was hice to see some funds going into the Foundation this month.



XII.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

X1V, OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Altpeter

President Altpeter reported she attended the Veterans Day Ceremony, and
complimented Revered Tracey Kenney from DuPage AME Church with her invocation.
She reported she also went to Monster Madness set up and said she is always impressed
with the revamp each year.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel 7,

i. Financial Reports ending October 31, 2022

Superintendent Silver reported that the District moved ongﬁfﬁ/ llion dollars from Lisle
Savings Bank into Max Safe to take advantage of a bétierinterest rate. He reported the
district's investments are all FDIC insured and collctef/g e «He stated the golf course
has had a very positive season but it will be W ‘séon for %ason

/ “h
C. Commissioners’ Reports. ’/"/«’/ 4 %
Commissioner Wessel said his family had % i t ime at Monster Mdé4
Commissioner Hummel reported he attended %nster M ess and hé d seeing that
‘#ith Rubicon. f///

the Gentle Learning Preschool is recycllng coné? }op _/
?/ é/ ////

XV. CLOSED SESSION /

Commissioner Wessel moved to a gu ar bo@ meeting and move to closed
%n 2(c) cppom’rmenf

“perfor g@, or dlS gl of specific employees

,,/

/

session pursuant to the Open Meet
employment, comper),; hon d|sc1pl|

of the public body f yssioner Hury el sec 4,/ K
/%;:l”’/ "é// /4,-7// %/,

There was no furfhf,ef dlscussmn ezfnd mohohﬁﬁ%ﬁed unonlméﬁsly by voice vote at 7:12

//

T

\\
\\\

i,
£5 .+

K / /,,//////y/ /%.
/ 7 ':-._ /4/;/;/ ,4”’//////,//; "f/»,// . &4//}
//CALLTO ORDER/AND ROIL CALL <
Dwec‘@yﬁqrvy called f”é‘? jith o %}nmlsmoners answering present.

/ //’ 4/// ///

XVIIL. A@gp;« ON CLOSE %ssz S

A. Director &t ?/ ks & Recredlibn Employment Agreement — possible action

U, ]
Commissioner Hu@ﬁ;l asked why the effective date is March 17. Director Garvy stated
that was the originatZgnts ¢t date when he was first appointed by the board years ago.
Discussion ensued wiTh«?_ _ consensus being to change the effective date to January 1,
2023.

Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the terms of an employment agreement with
Director Garvy, while withholding the salary amount until the Board completes Director
Garvy's performance review in December. Commissioner Costello seconded the

mofion.

Commissioner Hummel stated he does not agree with the evergreen clause and that is
his reason for not supporting the motion.

o
&
>
=
o



Roll Calll:

Ayes: Wessel, Costello, Altpeter
Nays: Hummel

Absent: None.

Motion Passed.

XIX. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Hummel moved to adjourn the regular meeting. Commissioner Wessel

seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and motion passed unoninj‘??;ﬁsiy by voice vole at 7:41

p.m %/
7
% Gk,
. /4///? )
% ////%’///{9/
“ s, // ,) % 2 / ,
/{ / Y, %/I///;/Z/ /
7% ,// Z / // % % s,
%%a/%%w .

9009004



00°000°T 000S0TO00TITS ASIANVHONEW JTYSHEY 10

00°000°T 00°000°T z/80/eT 9LZe9 ge/ee/1t 4245
OTT MOITIIM JA7097dNd
00°08€ ITYLOL MOdNIA
00°08€ 661990008012 SWHOAINA  TO
00°08€ 00° 08¢ 72/80/21 GL229 zT/LT/1T LGGT
ANVANOD 139vdd¥ NO LI aN¥dd  IIUNYdd
00°5Z€ 806 CIVIOL JOaNdA
0070007006 £0590000000€ ¥6T0Z SHI¥IS SANOE 09 20
00°62€8 Z0690000000€ ¥6T0Z SHIYES SANOA 09 10
00°52€ 806 00°52€ ‘806 zz/80/21 v.229 ZzZ/0E/11 Z20Z0ETT-94
ONI 0D ISOUI 3 NNV ATHIAEY gXATIEAEY
00°058°T SIYLOL 9OaNEIA
00°058°2 09299100C10F IOYWYA NEIAVIL dI¥ddd 10
00°0G68°2 00°068°¢ zz/so/et £9229 zz/01/11 6000
ONIINIVA MVISTIY NYOTUEAWY YISTIVWY
00°280°9 TTYI0L HOANIA
00°280°9 0EF90ZETLOTZ YISNI SIMOdS ¥YLSTIV 7 YIWWNS 10
00°280°9 00°280°9 zz/80/21  €L2T29 g2T/TIT/L0 vI0vze
NOILOMILISNI $Id0dS dYLS TIY YISTIV
00°992 TTYIOL d0aNIA
00°99¢ Z099F000ETOT XIWOLOW TO0
00°992 007992 z22/80/21 ZLZ29 TT/6T/11 8E8E6 T
ONI ‘02 INIWIINDE HIANVXITY NYXATE
Pl CLL PTYI0L JOONIA
$9°00T 0T£900000062 FIVTId d3ACO QASSAOTY 10
§9°00T PT ZLL ze/80/21  1LTZ9 Z2Z/60/11 69L28G-1S
¥SGED 009900000042 SHONYHD WYY ATIAINYAD Od 10
S GED PT"CLL zz/80/21 1L229 2z/90/11 LV0OT-%85909
56 °5€C 009900000062 WEYIY SM¥¥d 10
96 °69¢¢ FT°2LL 2Z/80/21 TLTCS 22/90/11 0T0T-658%22
ONI SWALSAS NOILOHALAQ WAVTIY WIYTY
IWNY WILI WAN “0°d YIGANN LNNODOY NOIIdTYDSHG WALI
JIWY ADIOANI  IWY MOJHD HIY¥A MHD  # MDAHD AIV¥A “ANT # HOIOANI # HOANIA

2202/80/21 OL 2Z0CZ/TIT/IT WOdd

00005¥a¥Y *qI
ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd 9%:9¥%:60 *HEWIL

T +d5¥d IDIMISIQ X¥v¥d dTSIT zz0Z/80/21T +HUIYA



€97 PP
€9°FF

L s
2L se

L9 F6

L9° %6
00°ZET'F
00°ZET‘F
00°CZET'V
SL°GLL'Y8T
00°000°G¥E
GL™GLL'6E
GL GLL'F8Z
00°6T0°€E
00°6T0‘€E
00°6T0°€E
05°L90"¥

0G"L9E‘E
0§-L9c’‘e

00°00L
00°00L
007099
007099
007099

0070001

LWY WALI

€1°9€L°0T zz/s0/21
€T°9€L°0T ze/s0/21
ET"9€L 0T ze/s0/21

TIYLOL {OaNTA
00°ZET’¥ ce/8o/et

PTYIOL JOANEA

SL'SLL'Y8T ze/80/¢t
PIYLOL WOANEA
00°6T0°¢€ zz/80/21
$IYIOL JOdN3IA
05°L9€’¢E zz/80/21
00°00L ZT/T1T/1T
TTYLIOL YOaNEA
007099

¢e/80/21

STYLOL JYOUNHIA

¥92¢eo

voce9

?oceco

18¢¢9

08229

6LCCY

8LZZ9

8vCZ9

L1229

T099ST00LOZT dOHS HIIWSMOVTd 10
¢e/1e/ 1t 900F706SFG~-2ZTCTT
10996100LOCT TYIHOWAN SILIA  TO
ze/1z/ 1t 9pTL80EBFT-CZTIZTT
T099%T00LOCT NIFAYL  TO
ce/1e/ 1t 66060066L0~22TC11T
NOSIJH HLTYIMNOWWOD NOWWO2
00990000005¢ dIvddd % dSNI YETANINdS 20 10
zZ/1€/01 SCT96£00NI
IYId NYLITOdOILIAW OOVIIHD IHD
€0590000000¢ 6T0¢ SUIYIS ONIANAJIAY dLIOD 20
20590000000¢ 6T0¢ SHIYES ONIANAIFI AIT ©CD 10
ZZ/T0/1T T£8T000000
‘YN MNYE dSYHD NYDHOW 4 NYHEISYHD
09Z901T000TTS aos g4 10
ze/1e/t1 88Z1L
ONI ‘SWd¥d dOS TYdINID LNTID
09L92000900F AIAYNNS LTING SY % ONIE fOdd 40 10
<e/91/11 6£000€
09L92000900% ONIMYLS NOIIDNILSNOD TO
ze/62/60 9z91220
LT NOJOWID OWHD
0EFP90LTISLOTL W HLIM ONIS ¢Z 23d-100 10
zZ/62/11 80¢
ILLIDI0E NAYEVYD NAJIVD
RON "0°4d YUIWAN LNNODJOY NOILJTIOSAd WALI
dL¥d "ANI # HDIOANI # YOANIAA

/INY ADIOANT

[ +d9vYd

IWY MOEHD AL¥a ¥HD

# MO3HD

zz02/80/21 QL Z¢0Z/TT/TT WOdd
00005FdY ar
9% :9%:60 *UWIL
zz0e/80/¢1 +4L¥d

ONILSIT IOIOANI JIVd
LOTALSTIA MIvd HTISTIT



ET"9EL’0T

92°0L8
GZ'0L8
16°06F
787891
ZE°66¢
cE'66¢C
07961
¥6°¢CS
09-ge

9% G9
787 6F
G9°SPT
92 0FE
6S°6T1
T0°66F ‘2
00°¢ce8
v 8ve
9€°E€ES L
Z1°F8T
Z1°F8T
9€°Z8T'1
§9°80¢
T0"T6E‘T
00°v6
0076

ZG€E61
Z5°€6T

TE'6LY
1€°6LY

Z9° 19
29719

6y 8r1
6V 8VI

8%°66F
89°S6¥

SIVLOL JOdNHA

FoZ29

v9cco

79229

[£144°)

r9cco

v9¢eo

92O

F9¢¢9

ce/6T/1t

ce/ee/ 1t

ge/ee/1t

zz/ez/it

ce/ee/ 1t

ce/ee/1t

TT/12/11

Zz/1e/11

¢e/1e/1T

T0991000CT1C
T099T000CT0T
T0982100601C
T099CT100601T¢C
T099T0002CTTZ
109910002T0T
109920009001
109920009001
T0992000900T
10992000900T
T099€T00CTOT
T099€T100210T
109960008012
T09960008B0TC
109800000012
109900000001
T0992000900T

109920009001

TO99TTO0TITIS
T099010001TS

109920009001

T09950002T10T

T0992000900T

109920009001

109961004022

10998100L0CC

I¥3H 20 LT
ILYHEH 20 91
LY¥IH 440 ST

4dd  FIT
00 f1
00 ¢t

P# 3 €# SUIAIA TIvE 11
SLOT ONIMEVd ¥EMOT 0T
S# 3 Z# QTIIA TIVd 60

¥adY AYTd JHIHODIT 80

HOVIYD SMIVd L0

Sadvd 90

TOOd d¥1IS SO

d¥1s 70

dLD 0349 €0

dLd 239 20

NIVINQOJ/IA9YLS/SANOd 10
LTOPETZLYO-T26CTT

SLHOITIHEYLS 1D ¥ITIY TO
€608€0606F-2CECTT

sM zZo
JOHSO¥d &4 TO
6G0990€0TC-22¢ECTT

¥Md NNITOTOOM 10
GC10G0659V0-2ceeTl

INIVA Td 93AId 10
600L0L2E08~CcCcclL

YALYEH J9TH/dWNE 99 10
600¢SCVLFO-CCZCTT

¥Md ATIHNNOD 10
700€628618-CCTCTT

HSH YHANHKX/AYTIZLAN TO
LOOTTLPTTI8-CCTCTL

WNASAW IOdAd 10
0000TLPTTI8-CZTICTIT

IWY WHLI
/LWY dDIOANI

€ FdDvYd

€T°9€L°0T zz/so/zt
€T°9€L 0T zT/50/21
€T°9€L'0T 22/50/21
€T°9€L70T ¢z/60/et
€T°9€L 0T zz/50/21
ET"9€L0T zz/s0/2t
€T1°9€L0T z2T/50/21
€T 9€L/0T €z/s0/2t
ET°9€L°01 22/50/2T
IAY MOFHD HLYd MHD

# MOHHD

WON "0°d

ALVd TANT

220Z/80/2T OL

YHEWNAN INAODDY

2¢02/TT/1T WOodd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dINVd

LOTYLSIA ¥M9v¥d

NOILJIEOSEd WALI

# FDIOANI # YOANIA
00005kdY Hlens
97:9%:60 ‘EWIL

dIsTT

zec0z/80/¢1

- dLvda



7€£°G6
8L TE
ZrrLet

LETBTIZ’'T
LE"8TZ'T

LET8T
LE 8T

€9°99
P2 S1E
L870LE
gorozt
00°0ct
00°0€LLT

007086 ‘6
00°086°6

007 0GL/LT
00°0GL LT
00°Z6¢
00°Z6€
00°¢Z6€
00°00L ‘88

00700008
00°000'08
00°00L ‘8
00°00L"8

LT 65LE ze/s0/2t
LT 6SL'E ¢e/s0/¢t
LT 6SL'E zz/s0/2t
LT 6SL'E ze/s0/21
LT 6GL'E ¢z/son/et
007021 zT/60/2T

PTYLOL HOANIA
00°0€EL LE cz/8o/et
00°0€£L’LE ce/80/et

PTYIOL ¥0aNIA
00°Z6€ zz/80/et

HIVIOL JOONdA

9922Z9

99¢¢9

99229

99229

99¢29

§9¢2co

78229

¥82¢9

£8¢¢9

78229

28229

ZZ/9T/11

ZZ/9T/11

cZ/91/11

TT/9T/11

zZT/9T/1T

ze/8¢/01

zz/10/21

zZ/S0/10

ZZ/0€/11

ze/8e/ 11

TT/91/11

709900000012
70990000000T

709920009001

7099600080T<

7099600080T<

709920T000TTS
PO99TTIOOTITIS

70992000200T

09Z90TO00TTS

09290T000TTIS

§9¢920009001T

09L92000900%

09299000800¥

ADIAGES YAMES ¥ID Odd 20
HOIAYIES ¥IMIS ¥MLD O8d 10

T666F2

AdES JIMES NOITIAYS NNIATOJOOM TO
c6e6ve

ADIAYMES HUMES ¥0dIA0 dV¥IS 10
0TT6¥%Z

HDIAGHES ¥UMS d¥IsS  TO0
8016V

JOINGAS ¥aMIs €9 <0

IOIAYES YAMES SM 10
LT06¥C

YAIIYM/EEMIES 1ddd SMd¥d 10
0L8600€¥—-CZ8COT

SMYOM 2ITdNd AINAOCD HDVANd

SYIVdEd ¥EMNND  TO

ZOEWD

LNIVW 94 ZZ0Z Jdd  TO
6 FCWO

INZWEOYNYW ALdHIdOdd THANIHA

LTYS  T0

F0F0Z%9

ONI Sd AJESNOD

NOILDFLSNCD MHIA ¥Oddv¥ 10

cegelt

YIVAEE HIEAONOD dvis 10
(4400

ONI INIWHOUNYW FLIYINOD

naoonda

THANHEA

ANIIASNOD

WLIIINOD

IWY WALI
/INY FDIOANI

4 +d9vd

00°00. ‘88 22/80/¢1
00°00L ‘88 cz/80/21
LWY MJ3FHD dL¥d ¥MHD

# MOHHD

dI¥d "ANI

Zz0e/80/21 OL

zz0Z/1T/11

FUEWAN INACDOOY

WOYda

ONIISIT IOIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd HISIT

NOILATIDSEd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JOUNIA

0000S%d¥Y +aI
9%7:9%:60 ‘EWIL

¢z0¢/80/¢1 3LYd



976§ €0€900TFLOTC SHITIANS WA €T

00°TST €0€9000LL0TC SHITIANS ¥OINIS 7T

00" 6GF €0€900TFLOTC SHITIINS WA 1T

€721t €0€9001IVLOTC SAITIdNS WW 0T

00°8¢€ €0€9000LLOTC SHITIANS YOINJIS 60

007 0¢¢ 0EF900FLLOTE dIdL JOINUS 80

LS ce €0£9000LL0TC SHITAANS YOINIS LO

85°GT 0E€E7900FLLOTC TYIN dI¥L 90

0004t 0EF900FLLOTE dIdL JOINIS SO

007006 0E€EP900FLLOTE dIdL JdOINES F0

00°F9Z 0TT90000000T JdIHSYIGWIN YddI €0

00°12¢2 0Z190000000T ONINIVIL €0

62°96¢€°T §0990000000T SUDUYHD ENOHd TTAD ZZ20¢ AON 10

PLTOZT'F YLT0ZT¥ ¢Z/80/21 98¢Z9 ZZ/1e/11 ZZAO0N
NSSVY TUYNOILUYN MNVE JYIHL HLITAd TIHIHLATA

00°00¢€ SIVLOL MOANEA

00°00¢€ SZT19000000S¢ ONILSHL 20N¥g T 10

00°00¢€ 00°00¢€ zz/80/21 S8¢¢9 ZZ/TE/LD 00~21¢SST00

HITVAH TYNOILY4NDD0 ddvMdd 2o0Mad

LT 6L8'E SIVLOL JOdNIA

LE BT ¥09920009001 TOIAYES YEMIS IOVEVD SMUVd 10

LE"8T LT 6SL'E zz/s0/21 99229 TZ/9T/11 Lecyse

29 vt 70997100L0¢CC AOIAYES JAMAS NIAVL 10

Z9° %1 LZ°6SL'E z¢/s0/21 99229 cT/9T/11 LzZz1se

¢T L 709987T00L0CC IOIATHS JUMHAS WAISOW 10

T L LZ 6SL'E ce/s0/et 99¢29 ZC/9T/11 ET70GC

Z9°FT 70996100L0ZC HOIAYIS YAMIAS MIANIX/AFTZLIAN TO

9 vl LT 6SLE ¢z/S0/21 99229 2Z/91/11 Z170se

1 LE 709950000001 A0IAYAS JIMIS INIVW g9 10

CT'LE LZ 6GL'E zz/s0/2t 99229 g2Z/91/11 L866FC

G8°606"T 709920009001 IOIAYES JUMIS FALTIHS S 10

G8°606°T LT 65L'¢E ce/s0/et 99729 ZT/9T/11 0866¥F¢C

09°8 709920009001 AOIAYAS JAMAS YILTHHS N 10

09°8 LZ°6GLE 22/50/2T 99229 ZZ/9T/11 6L66VC

Z1 L 709920009001 SNOISSHONOD/YTAY4S 20 10

[ANN3 LT 6GL'E zz/80/21 99¢c9 ¢Z/9T/11 9L66¥C

LWV WALI WON "0°d JEGWNN INOODOY NOILAIEDSHd WALI

/LY GDIOANI IWY MOEHD HIL¥d ¥MHD # MOUHD HIVA "ANI # FOIOANI # HOUNIEA

2z0c/80/21 OL 2Z0Z/TIT/IT KWO¥d
000067dY NS
9%:9%:60 FHUWIL
¢c0e/80/21 41v¥Q

ONILSIT IDIOANI dI¥d

S L EDYd LOIYLSIA ¥d¥d aTSIT



BT 6TT
817611

0z 0%
0z 0%

GZ°88
G¢°88
GZ°9%€’T
£€°¢09

26 ZhL

Gz 9rE’T
00°00z‘6¢

00°0¥8°S
00°0¥8°S

00°0¥8°S
00°0¥8°S

00°0¥%8°S
00" 0%8°S

00°0¥8’S
00°0¥8°’S

00°0v8’S
00°0F8°S
S8°8EY
S8°8¢h
S8 8ER
L 02TV

€971V
PLTO0ZT'Y

€ 2GS 22/80/21
[ A4S Z2Z/80/21
[N ARAE 2C/80/21

PTYIOL YOANHEA

Gz 9¥E T Zze/80/et

FIYLOL dOUNHAA

00°00Z’'62 22/80/21
00700262 cZ/80/21
007002 ‘62 ce/so/et
00700262 zz/80/21
00°00Z ‘62 2¢/80/21

SINLOL JOaNHA

68 BEF

22/80/¢21

SIVE0L JOONIA

FLo0ZT'Y 2z/80/21

06229

062¢9

06cce

68229

88¢C9

88279

88¢¢9

88229

88279

L8TCY

ZZ/8T/1T

Ze/20/1t

Zz/2o/1t

¢C/TE/0T

zz/6Z/11

¢e/1T/11

CC/VT/TT

2C/80/11

2Z/T0/1T

2e/¥1/1T

ZT/TT/1T

09Z9TTO0TTIIS

SEE9PO00ETOT

09¢9¢€T00900T

£0€900TVLOTC
€0€90€THLOTE

SE€C90000900T

S€2900009001

GE¢90000900T

GEZ90000900T

§£290000800T

0E€¥90¢¢oL0TC

£0€9081ITLOTE

SAALTIId 9IV¥

SYILTIA

FdLTTA

STYINHT dEMOL IHOIT
STYINIY ¥aMOL IHDIT

ONIMOW LOYILNOD

ONIMCHW LOVALNOD

DONIMOW LOVILNOD

ONIMOW IOVALNOD

ONIMOW LOYALNOD

TO
$T0568€056

10
CSZ6TZH6V6

10
PR AANRAT Y 4

AIDONITID
Z0
10

T-STEF00VYSY

ONI ¥3EMOd NUD

10

9%€ST
10

TPEST
10

9gest
10

GTEST
10

11251

ONI TdYONMYT D 3 2

TYINAY SNd

ONI

SdIT4ddNs €4

10
68102

INIANLS ISdId

A

ONIVID

FIMOdNID

NMYTO3D

NLSLSATA

IWNY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

9 s ADYd

IV MOEHD dLYA MHD

# YMOEHD

HL¥d “ANI

Z¢z0c/80/21 OL

Z20z/1T/11

JHIWON LNACDOY

WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOTHLSIA Mavd

NOILdIY¥OSEA

CAE SN 5]

WILI
# HOIOANI

# JOdNIA

00005vdY ‘a1

9%:9%:60
zz02/80/21

CHRIL
ERCOA-(af



00°09% ‘1
00°09% ‘T
[4NA)
ZE'ES
CE'ES
¥Z'86¢C

00°6LT
00°6LT

¥2°6T1T
FC¢761L
067 1€
GL"ST

SL°ST
067 1€

00°GT6°G ce/80/et
PIYIOL ¥OaNEA
ze€s zec/80/et
TIYIOL Y0aNIA
00°6L1 ce/81/1t
VZ 6Tl Ze/s0/2T

STYILOL JOUNHTA

087 1€ ZZ/8T/11

HIYLOL JOaNIA

€F ¢SS

[N A4S

[N ANANY

£V €s¢

[N AR

2z/80/21

zz/80/2T

ze/80/2t

Zzz/80/21

zz/80/21

ce/80/¢1

26229

16229

LSCZ9

L9ceo

96Z29

06229

06¢c2

06229

06zc9

062¢9

¢e/20/11

zZe/e0/11

cez/0z/Lo

ZT/61/0T

ZT/IT/T1

Ze/LT/TL

ce/ee/ 1t

¢Z/81/11

zz/LT/TT

CT/LT/TY

Ze/LT/1t

0629200090LC

092¢9¢000211E

£E0€9SV0VLOTC

€L¢9¢000900T1

0L290000001C
04290000000T

G¢Z9¢e000CTITE

09290T000TTS

09¢9TTO0TTIS

GZZ9€000CTITC

09291T0002T0T

092910002101

HOINW dNACYDAYTId TO
F18G8TS

OTT SHIMISNONI FHWOH

SI¥¥d ONIFWNTId TO

Tes0t

0D ONILVIH ¥ ONIGWNTd FWOH

AdONYD OTX0T TO

g9¢T115¢9

SdI'lddNS % SdTINd IHOIT 10
F0E0E0S

SEDIAYES LIJHID LOddd HWOH
TYINIY ¥dTO0D INIVW €9 20
TYINIY YATOO0D LNIVW €9 10

CZITTIE086E0LT

ONI ¥DIMHEWVY J0 SHEDIAYIS Sa

dOW 10
08LOTTLTSESE

SI7d99 A 10
F698881256

YILTIA 9IV  TO
09GZES81S6

dOW 10
CLLOTTILTISe

YdLTId 9I¥ 10
F9LOTTILISE

SITHd A TO
9GLOTTILTSE

JHNOH

WOH

OdddWH

AATHMONIH

NOILJI¥YOSHd WHLI

LAY WALT
/IAY FDIOANI

L SUDvd

LAY MJHHD

dL¥d MHD

# MOEHD

WAN “0°d

dIL¥d TANI

ce0z/80/¢t

OL <220¢/1T/1T

FIGHAN LNAODOY

WOd4

ONILSIT HADIOANI dIvVd

LOTELSTIA Muvd

ATSIT

# HOIOANI

# JOON3IA

0000S¥PdY *ar
9%:9%:60 THWIL
Z2202/80/2T +4WL¥d



00°81T
00°8TT
00°L0T

00°Le
00°LE

00-s¢
00°6¢

00°S€
00°G6¢
G6°6T1T
G6°6TT
56°61T
00°€8L
00°€8L
00°€8L
00°0S¢
00°06¢E
00°06¢€
00°GT6°S
00°GES'T
00°G€S’T
00°09% ‘1
0070971
00°09% ‘T
00°09% ‘T

L6229

96229

96229

96229

S6¢CC9

¥6cc9

£€62C9

z6CC9

26¢C9

ZZ/T0/T1

zz/6T/1T

zz/ze/il

zz/1e/1t

T2/2T/1T

ZZ/T0/11

ZZ/T0/1T

ZZ/LO/11

ZC/e0/ 11

Zz/zo/ 1t

SEE9V000€ET0T

0€€O¥000€TOT

0£€2¥000€T0T

0£€97000€T0T

0929000000GC

€0E90CTRLOTT

9059900080TC

06¢9200090LC

0629200090LC

0629200090LC

AATANODOWIIHL

NCILOEASNI HTOIHEA <t# LIND

NCILDHEASNI ZTOIHHA LZ# LINN

NOILOUdSNI JTDIHIA €£Z# LINQD

10
Z1SE80F
AT1ddNs ¥Wd

0
967%61

T0
TpPb6T

0
STPPh6T

OTT NOILOIISNI MONYL S.WIL

LSHL Zd¥

T0
622921

daMdsS ? ONIFWATd YIAWYHJ WIL

YIWNIL JOVd SS

T0
0ELT

ONI HWIL H0¥d S.11

SHHd ALYDIATIN®ED J3ITOd

3914 dLVIS

HOTNW ANAOYDANYTd

HOTOW dNNOYDAYTd

HOTOW ONNOYDAVTId

10
€076996

JHL J0 d214d0

NSLSNHOL

ANELSWIL

YHAWIL

LADVYESLI

WASOTTI

IWY WALY
/IWY HOIOANT

8 TH39vYd

66 ¥8¢ ze/80/ct
SIVLOL JOdNHIA
00°L0T Z/80/¢T
00°L0T z2/80/2T
00°L0T 22/80/21
SIVLOL JOdNTA
S6°6TT ce/80/2t
TIYLOL ¥OaNdIA
00°€8L ce/8o/et
SIVLOL ¥OdNHA
00°0s¢E ce/80/et
SIYLOL JOUNEA
00°ST6°S ce/80/2t
00°ST6 ‘S cz/80/21
00°ST6°S 22/80/21T
LY YMOEHD dL¥d FAHD

# M0EHD

WON "0°4d

HILYd “ANI

cecoe/80/et

0L ZzZ0Z/TT/11

JIGHAN LNAODDY

WOY3

ONILSIT HJIOANI dIvVd

LOTYLSIA Mavd

NOILJI¥DSHd WALI

aTSIT

10
F10981S

T0
LT18G8TS

TO0
918S8TS
# HOIOANI

# JOaNIA

0000SPdY :aI

9%:9%:60
zzoz/80/2t

PEWIL
ERCAR-{¢f



82709

8¢ 09
0276661
02°666"1
0Z°666°T
€1769¥
€1°697
€1°69%
FPL VLS
FPIFLS
PI°FLS
00°06¢
00°06¢
00°06¢€
GGTLY9

00791
007491

§6°¢¢e9
GG ZES
66°F8¢E

Y AN
Y ART4

66°G¢
66°GE

SL°S0¢
SL°S0¢

82709 zz/80/et
PTYLIOL JOANIA
0276661 zz/80/21
PIYLOL ¥OONIA
€T°697 ZzZ/11/11
PIYLOL YOANTA
YT ¥LS Ze/80/21
PIYIOL JOdNEA
00°06¢€ ze/80/21
$TYIOL YOANEA
00°'ST zz/80/et
S5°2€9

ZZ/TT/1T

FTYLOL JOdNAA

20€C9

10€2CO

06229

00ece

66229

86229

[ 444°]

L62C9

L6ZZ9

ZT/0e/1T

zZ/6T/11

¢T/60/11

ze/6T/11

ZZ/91/11

ZZ/0T/TT

ZZ/T0/11

¢C/92¢/01

zz/eo/11

22/20/11

0EE9F000ETO0T

0€¥90CZPTLOTEC €NTO ALVIVN SAIM 2202 O3J-120

GEZ9E£00000TZ IDYISN 2Z/6/TT-0T/8 YLD HOINHES

0EY900T6L0TE

GZ€9Z000900T

G6192000900T

£0€%0005L0TE

092991002122

SEE9F000ETOT

GEL9r000LTI0T

IWY WALI
/IWY dDIOANT

6 FUDYd

66" V8¢ cz/80/et
66 V8¢ ze/80/et
66 V8¢ zz/80/21
LY MOHHD d41¥d MHO

# MOHEHD

dIL¥d CANI

£z0¢/80/21 OL

CC0Z/1T/11

JIGWAN LNOODOY

WNOYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTJLSIA Hdvd dTISI'

TYLNTd ANVL HOJEOL 10
99¢€818¢E
ONI INEWAINOE % S¥D AANIT SYDIANIT
10
220dd-100
UNAT MNVEA FIYNIT
To
L226968006
SSEANISNE YLTIONIW ¥OINOX INOM
LSINYdWOOOY dLON dAMYL TO
226211
NY¥TIEA S Idur ONYTTHA
SHIIL T0
969¢¢ET
0D AYUSUNN HANWMNYA  NIATANYA
AJIAAIOTIWE WIOAINN  TO
FY0TEQTC
TIIYddY 419 10
9L0%¢201¢
ONI dIVTd ? ¥MUSHYM 939V SdHY
LUMSYD 10
L62Z8F TS
YOLINDI HUOV4dNS IOH 10
99G€80F
IATYA S¥D  TO
065E80F
NOIL4IYdO5Hd WHLI
# HOIOANI # YOQNHAA

0000S¥d¥Y Qens
9%:9F:60 *EWIL
Zz0Z/80/Z1 :4LINVd



¥6°96¢C
76°96¢

cL™9¢6

B6°C1
86°¢CT

907 L6l
907 LeT

6G7€6
65°€6

Lz %9
L 9%

9L°8¢
9L°8¢

€G gL
£€97¢L

Ly LET
LY LET

§9°%0T
G9°F0T

9L70FT

9L°0F1

68 1¥8

687178
687 1F8

¥6°96¢ ¢e/80/ct

SIYLOL dOOdNAA

GG 1vP zz/s0/et
SSTTIFY Zze/so/et
SG TvP ze/so/et
SSTIvP cz/s0/et
SSIvF zZ/50/2T
GG TRY 22/G0/21
LT°S8F ¢Z/81/11
LT°98F Ze/8T/1l
LT G98F ZZ/81/11
LT G8¥ <e/81/11
LT°98F cT/8T/11

$IYLOL WOANHA
6B 1I¥8 cze/80/zt

TYLOL AOJNIA

v0eco

892¢9

89229

89¢C¢C9

89¢¢29

89¢2¢9

89229

85¢c9

86229

86229

8GCC9

8G6Z¢9

£0€¢9

¢Z/L0/TT

gZ/81/11

ZZ/LT/1T

Z2/9T/11

ZZ/ST/1T

ZZ/ST/11

ZZ/80/1T

TT/E0/TT

Ze/eo/1t

ZZ/10/11

zz/9e/0t

22/92/60

ce/6T/T1

0929€000¢CTTC

092910002101

09Z9TT00LTIS

0929£0002T1¢C

SZZ9T000ZTIO0T

GZZ9£000CT1¢C

SZZ91000CTI0T

0929900080Tc

0929€£00021TC

0929T000CT0T

0929T000CT0T

09Z9€000¢TTC

0EV900T6LO0TE

HTNAOW JILINDI MI¥dS

ANYIWOD

SMEEDS ® SI7T0d

SLHOIT AVAITOH Qdl

SAITAdNS ® HAVYId MVS

SAITAANS ¥ SEJIIM XOJO0TO

SHITAdNS DONINVITI

AT1ddNS ONINYITID ¥ SUO0D dddvd

SATITIANS ONILNIVd

STI004L ¥ SHIYELLYY

STOOL 3 SHIYILLYL

SI¥¥d ® STOOL

dWnd

JOLOEYIA LON EMYL

10
CBSLER

ATddNs HICON

10
9FSTV

T0
L6VTE

10
6EVTP

10
CLETE

10
G9ETY

10
S860F

10
6TLOV

10
LLIOY

10
q190¥%

10
9€E0y

TO
0siBE
STIYNIR

10
TZZ6CTT

AIT NIHD NaIM

JOON

FIYNIN

NIMNIT

NOTLdIUDSHd WHLI

IWY WALI
/IWNY dDIOANI

0T :39%d

IWY FDHHD AL¥d MHD

# MOUHD

WON "O0°d

dL¥d "ANI

Z2z02/80/21T OL

FHEWAN LNOODDY

ZZ0Z/TT/TT WOUA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvVd
IDTHISTA @I¥d TSI

# IOIOANT

# JOUNHA

0000S¥aY Hel
9F:9¥%:60 ‘HWIL
z202/80/¢1 :EL¥d



€0°T69 ‘% $IYI0L dOdNAA

169Zco

168229

162¢9

19¢C9

16229

16229

16229

149¢e9

S0€T9

S0€29

S0€Co

G0ET9

a1 0Ed
dLD OHd

c0
TO0

6GLBEVBEBBY-CZVOTT

d¥1s

T0

1996660C789-2¢ZF0TT

NIIAVLI NATIENYIL

10

Z000T00L0€E9-22F0TT

ISNOH YIANIA/AITZLAN

10

LOO0TOT6LSY-22¥70TT

HAOTIVYD 5MdvYd

10

ZOZ6FTTTI861-¢ZV0TT

LYdH S¥MYvd

10

80000662000-C2Z¥0TT

dOHSO¥d a¥
SM

Z0
10

80168€9PTEL-CZEOTT

IY¥EH LNIVW Q9 dJ3ATIY

10

F00006890LT-CZEOTT

SUALTIA 3 SYHdIM HOLIMS

HSVYM JTIIHSANIM

S8Y1Dd4dTd

SSYTOdHEdTIA

Yd¥N - ANYIWOO

LE'6LT

0T°8¢€8

LY LTIT'T £0°169°F ZZ/T1/1T
92619

5Z 619 €0°T69F ZZ/TT/17
FLOLTT

FLOLTT €0°169 % TZ/TT/11
TE°69T

T€°69T €0°169'% ZT/IT/1T
[ AKAA

A ARAAN £€0°T169°F ZZ/TT/1T
L8 8EY

L8°8€¥ €0°T69°F ZZ/TT/11
06°12¢

Py LST T

VET6LY T €0 169 % ZZ/1T/11
19°929

197929 €0°169°F Zz/1T/1T
9% "G0Z’T TIYLOL HOaNHA

€2 112

€2°112 9% G0Z’T zz/80/21
82765

826G 9% 602’1 zz/80/2T
96" LVL

96" LbL 9% 60z ‘1 zZ/80/21
66°98T

66981 9% "G0Z ‘T zZ/80/2T
¥6°96%2 {IYI0L JOaNdA

INY WALI

/INY EDIOANI IWY YMOEHD JL¥A MHD

TT +4UDvd

# MOWHD

£€0990000000T
€099000000T2
ZZ/v0/11
€099600080T¢
ZT/v0/11
€099%T00L0CC
ZZ/%0/11
€0996100L02C
ZZ/v0/11
€0992000900T
zZ/¥0/11
£€0992000900T
Ze/v0/11
€0990T000TIS
€099TT00TTIS
¢Z/E0/11
€099€T00900T
ZZ/E0/TT
SEE9F000ETOT
cz/82/11
SEEIP000ETOT
CT/FT/TT
09¢292000801¢
¢C/S1/80
09¢9900080TC
ce/ee/Lo
WON "0 4 HIFWAN LNOODOY
HI¥A "ANI

Z2c0¢/80/21 OL ZZ0Z/TT/TT WOdd

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dIv¥d
LOTALSId ¥Mdvd

NOILJIdD2SHA

dTSTT

S¥D ¥ODIN 2J0DIN
10
6E€0TIB~CPEY
T0
6P T1608-EFEY
10
0Z9¢€Zh-L29€E
10
0989TF-L29€E
SIYvd ENINNED YdYN
WILI
# FDIOANI 4 ¥OdNdIA
0000S¥dY *dI
9F:9F 60 *HWIL

2¢02/80/2T -dLvd



00°€6€"T
00°€6€°T
0L 81629
0L°816°T9
0L°816°29
9€°0Z2 %1
9€°0ZZ vl
9€°022'%7T
0976TT
097611
09761l
00°9LC
00°9L¢C
00 9Le
00°0%€
00°0S€E
00°0S¢E
00°GLE
00°GLE
00°6LE
GZ TL6

SZ°TILG
GC'1L6

00°€6E°T

FIVLOL

0L°816'¢9

TYLOL

9€° 02T vl

SIVLOL

087611

SIVLOL

00°9¢Le

HIYLOL

007 08¢

SIVLOL

00°GLE

HTYLOL

ze/80/2t

dOdNdA

ze/80/21

JOANHEA

Ze/1T/1t

JOANIA

zz/80/21

"JOANIA

zz/80/2T

HOUNEA

¢e/80/21

JOaNdA

zZT/TT/1T

HOANIA

ze/80/2t

TTEC9

0TEZ9

£€6229

60€£29

80€e9

LOEZO9

A3 4A)

90€29

ZT/¥C/01

zz/90/2t

[AYARNVAR)

ze/8e/ 1t

ZZ/01/1T

¢C/Lo/ 1T

¢2/10/60

TT/80/1T

062920009001

09790000005¢

0€P9SPOFLOTE

00€90000000T

€L29¢000900T

£0€9000LL0TE

€0€90000L02T

01€£900000052

ILY3IS ONIMS 10
CLIEQCO0FT

*ONI ‘NOISNIWJVI LT YIMOdAvId

WOINTId Z20¢ ATY¥H N2 TO
9€02ZZHS
INIWIADENYW MSI¥M IOITALSIA ¥Ivd
SHIYEAS INIWNIVIGHINT JIWWNS 10
CCITITT
SMUYd ¥0d SYEANILMYd dTSI'T
SHUDILON T¥OET 10
Sp¥SEC
ONI SNOILV2ITENd YMD0Advd
a¥d HONEY HILHEYONOD 10
7S0SL
ONI ‘XIW AQYEIY HTIIAYIYN
INFWNIVIMAING JAN 10
CZLOTT
TANED L MIHLLVRA
LNZNNIVIGIINT  T0
Z2e8Z60
3 DISOW MTOd NYOIYAWY HIYON
ESNIDIT ATHHINYAO T0
880LED

ONI SNOILNTOS XNULYHEON

MOJAvY'Id

I41aMd

INLEYd

aavd

¥EIAIN

ISTYISON

JWYHIION

HMULYION

LAY WHLI
/LAY HOTOANI

¢1T  -U9vd

IWY MOFHD

HdL¥d MHD

# MOWHD

JLYd “ANI

zz0c/80/21 0L

ZZ0zZ/TT/T1

FHIWAN LNOODOY

WOdA

ONILSI'T F0IOANI dIVd

LOIdLSIa Mavd

NOTLAI¥OSHA WALT
# HOIOANI

# JOQNEA

0000S¥vdY +dI

9%:9%:60
zzoz/80/et

AISTIT

CHWIL
FULNd



00°Z6€°T
66762
007029
00°2LZ
00°S
00°0¢
9670~
S6°€T
00°0¢
€6°09
66°62
PO FC
86°€S
087008
00°0¢€
9r 9L
00769
00°9TT
96781
86°¢2¢
00°G8T
00769
007821
90°6S
66°0T
09°6
€r e6b
66701
Ly ct
BF'CT
¥F 88L'ET

00°009 ‘¢
00°009°€
007009 ‘€
D0°9TL'62
00°8G8'VT

00°8G8'FT
00°9TL’6C

00°€6€”"1

207685 LT 2Z/80/C1 €TECY

PTYLOL JOdNIA

007009 ‘€ 22/80/21 [ASNA°)

*IYLOL MOONIA

00°9TL'62 ZZ/1T/11 A T4A]

SIVLOL JOUNUA

0EF900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
0€¥900FLLOTE
0EPSO0FLLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LLOTT
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
£0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0OTE
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0£9000LLOTC
0EY900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
€089000LL0TC
0E€EYo00FLLOTC
0EFS00VLLOTC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TE
£0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0TC
0L29000000T¢
0.290000000T

ZZ/0T/11

GZE9C000900T

ze/s0/2t

06F90000001T2C
06790000000T

Z¢/80/11

dIdL JO0INIS T€
SHITAANS ¥OINHYS 0O€
dTdL dOINIS 67
dIdL JOINES 8¢
SHITddNS YOINIS 9¢
SHITdANS YOINAS GZ
ANOAAT X¥L SUIVS ¥e
SAITAANS FOINAS €2
SHITddNS YOINIS ¢
SHITIINS YOINAS 1T
SHITIANS YOINWUS 0C
SHITAdNS Y0INIS 61
SAITIINS YOINHIS 8T
good INIAd LT
SHITAANS ¥OINIS 9T
SHITdANS YOINIS G1
dI¥d "YOINWS FT
SHITddNS JOINJIS €1
SY9ITddNS YOINES ¢Z1
SHITIANS YOINHS TT
dI¥L ¥0INES 0T
dI¥L 9O0INdIS 60
SHITAANS JOINHES 80
SIITAANS YOINIS LD
SdITTddNs ¥OINAS 90
SHITIINS JOINHS G0
SHITAANS FOINAS FO
SAITIANS YOINHS €0
$dIIdd0s I0IA40 <0
SHIT44NS dOT44A0 TO
YZS6E-~2CZA0N

YN SNEZILID sdd LIDSHd
HOIAYYS dHIL LOVEINOD 10
[4AR
NOILYICdd0D JIdL d % ¥ eic: ARaRch-
SEDIAYES NYTd ¥HALSYW 20
SHOIAYAS NY'Td YILSYW T0
785550dd

ONI SNILTOSNOD S0¥d SNODSOUd

INY WALI
/LWY ZDI0OANI

€T :dovd

INY MOEHD dLVd XMHD  # MOHHD

JIGWAN LNNOJDY

HLYd "ANI

0L <T¢0¢/TT/1IT RWOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIv¥d
IDIYLSIA Md¥d 31811

NOTIdI¥D0Sdd WALI
# FOIOANI # HOUNIA

0000G6¥d¥Y a1
9%:9F:60 ‘UWIL
2202/80/21 :div¥d



S6'6¥%1

S0998100L0¢¢ ANOHd WNISOW 10d3d 8L
v 88 5039900000012 INOHd D9 LL
7 °88 §0990000000T HNOHd 2d 9L
768G 903990000€00T AL JTIYD Dd SL
80°00¢ £0990000€00T LIANJEILNT Od  ¥L
qL zee G099%T00L0OZT VHAWYD 3 LENJUINI INOHd NYIAVL €L
L EL G099¢2T0060TC AL dT79Y¥D 440 <L
00766 0Z€92000900T OSNITOADHEY ¥ HSWHL € ZZ0Z LID0 TL
00°0¢€€ 0Z€92000900T dd 3 HSVAL IDVIVDI SO ZZ0Z LDO 0L
00°0€E 0<£92000900T OSNITOADHEY 3 HSVHL DD ¢Z0Z LOO 69
00°0¢tt 0Z€92000900T OSNITOADHEY % HSWMI O¥ ZZ0Z ILDO 89
6L°TTE L0990TO00TTS SVYJIWYD OHAIA ¢ - LANYIINT € L9
61796 S099€T100900T ANOHAHTHL INIVW €4 99
9% 9¢ 50998100L0CT HANOHJITIL WAOISOW S9
61794 5099200090071 dINOHd S¥dvd %9
96718 G0990T000TTS ANOHJHTHL &4 €9
007988 £0990000000T FIETII LANJGILNI €9
¥870¢€ G0998100L0CC INOHdHTHL WNISOW 19
€97€¢CT S0990TO00TTS INOHAUTHL g9 09
ZT°1¥ S099€£T00900T ANOHAATHAL INIVW €4 6§
S6°TL §099Z000900T INOHJHTHL Lddd S¥¥¥d 8§
0E°Ge6T G099Z1T0060TZ ANOHAYTHL AdD LS
€9°LLE S092000000TC dINOHJHTIL 2dd 9§
£€G7LLT S099000000071 INOHAETIL JUI0D §S
F0 66 S9190T000TTS ASNEdXE ONILITW 7S
£078LT S099G1T00L0CT INOHd HLIWSXOVTIE €S
62°9GE€°T S0990000000T SHDYVYHD HENOH4 TTdD ¢¢ dIS ¢S
0€769 0LZ80T000TTS SHITdANS dDTA40 1S
L LT 0TT90000000T NOILATIJEOSdNS YIIVISMEN 0§
¥CTLL 0TT20000000T d44 ATHINOW WOOZ 6%
8G°F9 GLT90000000T ISNAJXH ONILIEN 8F
007009 02L90000€00T TYMENTY NIVWOA L
66°6FC £0990000€00T TYMINIY NIVWOd 9F
PP LE 0TP90000L0CC Sa¥ WAIASNHW GF
r8°98¢C 0TF9001¥LOTC SA¥ WW ¥F
2o LT 08F90000000T OIVANT €F
0S°LE 0T¥90000000T av NOOYM HJWOOTHM €¥
SFPTLT €0E90€TVLOTE SdITddns §s T¥
00°%9¢C 0TT90000000T JIHSYIIWIN YddI (¥
v 1es 0Z2L90000€00T d33 O0dWYd ZZ0Z AON 6¢
68°9F €0€9000LLOTC SHITIdNS YOINMUS 8¢
8678 €0€9000LLOTC SHITIANS ¥OINIS LE
S0°1¢ €0€9000LLOTE SHITAANS JYOINHWS 9¢€
067 ¢Z6 0E¥200PLLOTE dI¥L YOINZES S€
go-oc €0€9000LLOTE aood INIAd  FE
00°20T 0€P900VLLOTE dI¥L ¥YOINES ¢¢
05°¢e €0€9000LL0TE SHITIANS YOINHAS <€
Py 88LET Z0°685°LT zc/80/21 £T€29 ZZ/0T/1T ¥Z56€-ZCA0N
LAWY W3LI WON "0°d JAIgWON LNNOJOY NOILZIdDSEd WILI
/LWY FDIOANI LWNY YMOUHD HIYd MHD  # MOHEHO HL¥d "ANI # HOIOANI # YOUNHA

2202/80/21 OL Z20Z/TT/11T WOdd

0000SPdY ‘aI
9% :97:60 THWIL
270¢/80/21 +dL¥A

ONILSIT ZDIOANI dIVd

PT  +4dDv¥d LOIYLSIA Mdvd ETSIT



Z6°61
96 18T
96 1ST
00°¥Fe
00°F6
86°9T
61" 11
LS9
60" LT
60°LT
G669
66781
66°L
66°90¢
LL™SLT
€T 9%
66 1T
00" 0% T~
00°0ST
86°5¢
86°GC
0070071
00°8L
00752
00°5¢
00°G6¢
26769
00°9¢
00°9¢
0062
00" 1¢e
86°FL
89°89
[A7AR3
6€°G8
08786
90°T0T
26" ¢-
0T"¢L
85°008°¢€ Z0"68G°LT
8V PLT
06681
06°FLE
[AREA N
Se'1
ST
Ph88LET Z0°68S LT
LWY WHLI

/LAWY HdOTIOANT LWY AOHEHD

§1 -HOvd

€0€9G69€SL01C

0LZ%000000TC

0L220000000T

042900000012

0L290000000T

0L290000000T

0LZ90000000T

0£290000000T

0LZ9000000TC

0L290000000T

SLT9000000TC

£L29¢000900T

€0€9000LLOTE

09297000CT0T

0929e000211C

GZZ91000210T

0,.290000001TC

€0€90€TPLOTE

€0€90ETRLOTC

€0ES0ETRLOTC

€0€900TPLOTC

€0€90000L0CC

06190000000T

061900000001

061900000001

06190000000T

€0€920¢ETVLOTC

06T90000000T

061900000001

061900000001

02¢190000000T

0Lc20000L0TC

SL192000900T

GLT92Z000900T

SLT92000%00T

§Z€92000900T

SLT92000900T

SLT92Z000%00T

§L192000%001

zz/80/21 [N A) C¢/0T/TT

S0996000000T
£L0992000900T
£0990000€00T
G0997%100L0EC
60999100L0¢CC
§0996100L0¢CC
2Z/80/21

[ RNA) z2Z/0T/11

WAN "0°d dIGWAON LNNOJIVY

HL¥d MHD  # MO"HD JI¥d TANI

Z2c0Z/80/¢1 OL  ZZ0Z/T1T1/11 WOdd

ONILSIT JDI0OANI dIVd

SHITIINS LAY
SdITddNs d2TA440
SYITddNS ADI4A0

dddvd AdOD

qad¥d X402

SYITIINS HOIAJO0
SHITAdNS dOIAJ0
SHITAANS dDIAJ0
SHITAANS dDIJJ0
SHITIANS HUITAIO
ASNIAXH ONILIHW
LHOIT HIYd
NOILATYDSENS
HFOLdYAY ? XJULLVL
YOSNIS 20D

JIGD IS

avd YIVHO

LIQIID

gadag LAVEd

SUTIVd AVH

S3ATY¥d AVH

SNIMdWNd
HSINATITIOLAY SS5VYdI
HSINITITIOLAY S5VYdL
HSINATATIOLNY SSYAI
HSINAITATIOLNY SSYdI
JANNYE SS
HSINITdTIOLNY SSVYdI
HSINITdTIOLOY SSYII
HSINITdIIOLOY SSYdI
ONINIVIL

SLHDIUM LNIL
JSNIIKT JJAVLS
LIAEAD

ISNHdXH JAIVLS

SHOW

ASNIIKT JAYLS
LIAEE0

HSNHAXH JAAYLS

LANYILNI 3 INOHd INIVW €A
LENIILNT SYMIvd

LANYILNI 20

ANOHd NYHUAVL

INOHd HIIWSIOVTId

INOHd YIANIA/XTTZLIN

NOILJTHOSHA WHLI

LOTYLSIA Mdv¥d dTSIT

6¢€
8¢
LE
9t
33
2%
%3
43
135
0t
62
8¢z
Le
9¢
S¢
&4
€c
[44
124
0e
6T
81
LT
91
ST
A
[3n8
A
1T
0T
60
80
L0
20
S0
40
£0
Z0
T0

dZS6£-ZCAON

78
€8
z8
18
08
6L

YZG6€-ZZA0N

# HOIOANI # YOQNIA

00005pd¥  :AI
9%:9¥:60 EANIL
¢e0z/80/¢T dLvd



00°€86S
007 €8S

00°G66°€E

00°0<¢¢
00°0¢t

00°S¢L
00°6ZL

00°SLY'T
00°GL%'T
007066 ¢

20°68S'LT

6676
00°08¢
86 6E1
¥6°6¢C
86701
67°8
66°TT
L6 EL
[4 2N
rETET
Seet
29 LT
6 Cl
L6°61
6611
6F°8
69°F1
89°FT
687661
€9°LE
98°TTT
oo 0T
6676
Fg 6g
967§
CSTPLT
9L 19
€0°¥%¢
85°008°¢

S2Z9¢€0002T1E

00" L¥0'T 2/80/¢1 STETY ZZ/L0/TT

SIYLOL dO0NEA

06%90000£001

00°666 ‘€ cz/80/eT [ARNA) ¢Cc/10/¢1

0ZL90000£00T
00°G66°¢€ ZZ/80/21  ®1£29 ZZ/10/2T
06%90000£0TZ
06%790000£00T
00°G66°€ ze/80/21

71€C9 zZ/10/2t

CIVLOL J0UNMA

€0€9G69€G6L0TE
S6192000%800T
€0€90GETLOTC
£0E9000SL0TC
£0€9000G6L0TC
042200000012
€0€90005L012
€0€90006L0TC
£€0€90006L0Te
0L290000001C
0LZ90000000T
€0£9000G6L01¢
€0€90005L0TT
€0€90006L0TC
0LZ9000000TC
0L¢900000001
0L290000000T
0LZ9000000T2C
€0E€9G9€6L0TT
€0€9G9€GLOTC
€0E999¢EGL0TC
042900000012
042900000001
€0€959€ESLOTT
€0€959€5L01C
SL190000000T
G£1900000001
0Lz90000000T
20°68G°LT zz/80/21

ETEZO zZ/0T1/11

SILONJ0dd dddvd

ONI

dAADYd dnOTd 2202 D04Ud

434 §9¢ SW Ze0Z 2Hd

ONILTIASNOD HEINIWOD ZZ0Z 2dd
ONIZTINSNOD YHIINdWOD 202 Ddd

ONI

SHITAANS L4aY
SWIOJAINI

LAN TIYEETHMIId
SYITAdNs TOOHOISIUd
SUITddNS TOOHOSHYUd
SHITddNS dD2IJ440
SHITAANS TOOHISEAd
SHITIdNS TOOHISHEAd
SHITddNS 'TOOHDSHYd
SHAITIANS dADIAJA0
SHITdANS FDOIAJ0
SdITddNns TOOHOSHEEd
SdITddNs TOOHISHUd
SHITAJNS TOOHDSHUd
SYITddNS HDIAA0
SHITddNS HOIAAO
SUEITddNS FDIAJ0
SHITdd0S H2IAJ40
SHITIANS LYY
SHEITIANS Lav
SHITAANS I¥Y
S9I'1ddNs 431440
SHITddNS dDIAJ0
SEITA4NS Lavy
SAITddNs Luv¥
ASNIIXE DONILAHW
ISNAdXH ONILIEW
SHITddNS HDIFJ0

SADIAYES WILNAWOD LOVHEY

T0
981€¢C

‘SEITAANS NLY JASNCY

10
6LLY

T0
8LLY

<0
10
LLLY

LoV

L9
99
S9
79
€9
(4]
19
09
69
8§
LS
9§
EE
las]
€9
zS
T8
0S
6F
8
Ly
97
St
47
£y
v
1874
5k 4
d256€-ZCAON

NOIIJI¥OSHd WIALI

IWY WALI
/LAWY dOTOANI

9T 4UDYd

WON “0°d JHEIWON LNNODDY
IWY MOUHD

HL¥d ¥HD  # MOHEHD HI¥A "ANT

Z2Z0Z/80/21T OL ZZOZ/TT/T1 WOud

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

LOTALSTA MYvd dTISI'T

¥ FDIOANI  # YOANIA

00005¥dY dIl
9%:9% 160 HWIL
220z/80/2T 4LYd



80" ¥
00°9¢€T
80°0FT

80°F
00°9¢T1
80°0FT

91°8
00"2LZ
91708¢

80" ¥
00°9¢tl
80°0FT
[407
00" FET
Z0'BET
80"V
00°9¢€T
80°0FT
9178
00°¢Le
91°082

00°661°9

00°66T°9

00°66T°9

00" LF6'T6

00°LF6 ‘16

00°LF6“T6

00°L¥0 ‘T

00°¥9F
00 F9F

¥G66L°C ZT/8T/11
¥G66L°T ZZ/8T/11
S 66L°2 2Z/81/11
FGT66L°T zT/8T/11
PG 66L°C Ze/8T/11
¥S 66L°C zT/81/1T
PG 66L°C 22/81/11

1IVLOL MOANIA
00°66T°9 ce/80/¢t

ITYLIOL JOQNEA
00°L¥6 ‘16 zz/80/21
PTYIO0L ¥OaNdIA

00°LPO’T ze/80/¢1

66229

66229

65229

6G¢CC9

69229

65929

66229

LTECS

91€c9

Ze¢/11/11

ZZ/IT/TT

ZZ/TT/1T

ZE/TT/TT

ZZ/1T/11

ZC¢/TT/TT

ZZ/IT/ 1T

ZZ/1€/0T

¢Z/10/21

CZ/LT/TT

0EF9000000LT
0gvo000000LE

0E¥9000000LC
0€¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000L2
0€¥9000000LT

0€79000000LC
0€72000000LC

0€F9000000LC
0€¥9000000LC

0€¥9000000LZ
0€¥2000000LT

0€F9000000LT
0€¥9000000LC

0629200090LZ

0£F9000000LC

G¢C9e0002TTC

INIWISNCay T13nd  Zo
IOIAYAS NOILVLIINVS XTHINOW T0

IRY WALI
/INY FOIOANI

LT ED¥d

INY YOFHD 4Lva MHD

# MOHHD

JL¥d "ANI

2e0z/80/2T OL

JIFGWON LNNODOY

CZ0Z/TT/TT WOdd

ONILSIT FJIOANI dIVd

LOTHLSIO MYvd

£y0STS8
INAWLSNCAY TaRd 0
HOIAYHS NOILYIINVS ATHLNOW 10
Zr0S16S8
INIALSALAY TINd 20
AOIAYYS NOILVYLINVS ATHLNCW TO
Tv0STS8
INIWALSOLAY TINd 20
JOIAYES NOILVIINVYS XATHINOW 10
0v0STS8
INAWLSOLAY TINd 20
HJOIAYES NOILVIINVS ATHINOW 10
6£0G1S8
INFWLSACAY Tand 20
HOIAYIS NOIIVYLINVS ATHLNOW 10
8€0GT1G8
INEHLSOCdY TiNd 20
HOIAYAS NOILVYLINYS ATHINOW 10
LEOSTS8
ONI NOILYLINYS HOIAYES ADIAYES
HOTNW ONAOYODAYId TO
FIP8SSS
ONTAVYOSANYT LYHAEHS VILIIFES
INIWTTVLSNI ¢20¢ ONZ 10
STOAWCE
YYdSvYIs ¥dSYHS
SIoNAcYd ¥iadvd 10
£12EC
NOILdIY¥2S3A WHLI
# IDIOANI # YOONHA
00005¥d¥Y *dl
9%:9¥%:60 :HRWIL

dTSIT

zz0e/80/e1

CELYd



00°0ST
00°0ST

GLTT6T'T

SLTET'T
GLTTRT'T

FS 66L°C

80°F
00°9€T
80 0FT

91°8
00"¢Le
91°08¢

80" ¥
00°9¢€T
80" 0FtL

80" F
00°9€T
80°0F%T

80" ¥
00°9€T
B0 0FT

80" ¥
00°9€T
80°0FT

9T°8
00°2Le
91°08¢

80°F
00°9€T
80°07T

80" ¥
00°9¢T
80°0FT

00°0ST

cC/81/11

SIYLOL JOdNEA

GL TeT T

Ce/IT/11

FPTYLOL JOANEA

S 66L°C

PGS 66L°C

¥ST66LT

VET66LT

S 66L°C

G 66L’C

FS 66L°C

5 66L°C

S 66L’C

ZC/8T/1T

T/8T/1T

2Z/8T/1T

2e/81/11

zZ/8T/1T

Z¢/8T/1T

ZZ/81/1T

Ze/81/11

¢T/8T/1T

09229

§5¢C¢9

65229

657¢9

65229

65229

65229

65229

652¢9

65229

zTZ/CT/1T

ZZ/TT/1T

CC/TIT/T1L

ZZ/TT/1T

ZS/TT/TT

ZZ/IT/11

[AYARVAN!

ZC/IT/TT

CC/IT/TT

ZZ/1T/1t

ZT/TT/TT

0€£.L9000000S5¢

C099F000€ETOT

0€¥9000000LC
0€¥3000000LC

0€r9000000LE
0€¥9000000LE

0€¥2000000LT
0EF9000000LT

0€¥9000000L2
0€¥9000000LC

0EF9000000LE
0€79000000LT

0E¥9000000LT
0€F9000000LC

0€¥S000000LC
0€¥9000000LE

0E€72000000LC
0€¥9000000LT

0€¥9000000LC
0EF9000000LE

IONVMOTIY 100d ALIAVS ZZ0Z

10

2202L00H

ITASMOHDIIWS TNVd

IWIZEY FSVYHDYUNd THNd SHEYd

HOIAdES

d2IA94dS

ADIATES

IOINGES

HOIATGES

HOIAGES

dOIAdES

d0IAd4dS

dOINGES

INFWLSOCAY TN
NOIIVIINYS ATHLNCW

INIWLSALrdvy TaNd
NOTIIVLINVS ATHLNOW

LNIWLSN,AY TENI
NOILYIINVS ATHLNOW

INIWLSNLAY TaNd
NOIIVIINYS ATHLNCW

INIWLSNLay TdNdg
NOIIVIINYS ATHLNOW

INIWLSNOAY THNA
NOILYLINVS ATHLNOW

LNHWLSNCAY TINA
NOILVIINYS XTHLNOW

INIWLSNLdY TdNd
NOIIVLINVS ATHLNOW

INIWLSOray TEnd
NOTILVLINYS ATHLNOW

10

CZTTTTINIEY

JHATIS LLOOS

1Y
T0

Z0
10

z0
10

c0
10

¢0
10

c0
10

Z0
10

20
10

0
10

2606148

TS0S1S8

0605158

6705TG8

8705168

LF0GTS8

9v0STG8

SFP0STSS

770S15S8

MOHDHINS

2dATIS

INY WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

8T :49Vd

IWY ADHEHD

HL¥Q AHOD

# MOUHD

WAN "0°d

3I1¥d TANI

2202/80/2T OL

FIFWOAN LNNODDY

2Z0Z/TT/1T WOWd

ONILSIT HOIOANI JIv¥d

LOTALSTIA MIvd

dTSIT

NOILAINOS3Ed WELI

JOTOANI

# J0aNan

00005Fd¥Y +dI

9%7:97:60
zeoe/80/21

TEWIL
FALva



SL'96
SL796
00°0ST
00°0ST
00°0ST
00°GL
00°GL
00°SL
007662
007662
00°66¢
89788
89°88
89788
SGTLES
S97LE9
SG°LEY
00°096°2
00°096°C
00°096°C
86°6%C

86°66
86766

TP E€EL'T

IVLOL

00°06qt

HIVILOL

00°GL

STYLOL

00766¢

SIYLOL

89°88

SIYLOL

SGLED

FTYLOL

007096 ‘¢

sIYLOL

ce/eo/et

JOANEA

zz/80/21

JOONIA

22/80/21

JOANEA

cz/80/21

JOANIA

cz/80/et

JOANIA

ZZ/8T/11

JOaNIA

cz/80/21

MOANIA

cez/80/et

[Z4XA]

€CETO9

zeees

TZ€C9

0zeeo9

29229

6TECY

Ze/v0/TT

zZ/L0/2T

TT/ET/TT

¢C/02/11

Z22/52/01

ZZ/T0/1T

CC/TO/TT

ZT/6T/1T

0929€000CT1C

€0E902TVLOTE

€0E90GETLOTL

0929900080T¢

GZ29¢0002T1C

T9T90000005¢

GE€Z9900080TZ

S6192000900T

JIADNASNYAL FANSSIAd 10
00-TTESSVL

ONI SHUSIYAYIINT 4900 NOLONIXHT

SHOIAYES 10

[44/An Al

JOUTIOW IdId0od

INFWISHNEWIHET STITAANS 10

T00

TdddN ATIHIWIA

YEILIW 93L¥M TTIYLSNI 1O

£ZEEST

ONIONILYIH % ONIGWNTd SNAHdALS

d¥os 10

§y£859¢06

ONTINLOVANNYW TYDIWAHD ALYLS

IONYEASNI dLT ¢Z0¢ AON 10

AITAONZZ

ANYAWOD HONVINSNI JUVANVIS

ONIZIJYALNIM TO

LTLT

INIWIDYNYW TOOd ONIWWIMS

INIWISINGWIAT ONIHLOTO 10
ZCETTTHNIEE

VIAdWHEL

ZSLT000L

TSLTO000L

JHJILS

JALVLS

YANVYLS

SHdS

IWY W3LI
/LAY HIDIOANI

6T UDVd

IWY AOEHD

dL¥d MHD

# MO3HD

dL¥d "ANI

zz0e/80/21 0L

zz0Z/11/11

HEINNAN LNNODOY

HWOYdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI QIVd

LOTALSIA ¥Jvd

NOILATAOSHI WALI
# JOIOANI

# JOANIA

00006¥d¥ *dI1
9%:97:60 -HWIL

qATSIT

z¢0e/80/2T -4dLy¥d



v esL’e
TL6LE’T
TL 6LE'T
2y 6GL'T
00°0FS
00°0FS
00°0FS
GLTELS
SLTEL8
GLELS
TP €EL’T

99°9€9'1
99°9€9°T

68°€0€°T cz/so/et
F6°6€S°T 22/80/21
b6 6€5°T zz/80/¢t
V6 6€G°T ce/80/21
68°€0€T ce/so/et
P6°6EG°T ¢e/80/2¢1
P66 6ES'T cT/80/21

TTYLOL YOONIA

Zh 6SL'T cZ/8T/1T
$TYI0L HOQNEA
00°0¥%G ¢c/80/¢1
$TYLIOL ¥OaNIA
GL eLs ce/80/21

PIYLOL W0aNdA

Ty eeL’l ze/80/¢1

69229

LZEZY

Leeeo

Lzee9

69229

LZETY

LCECY

19229

92¢ec9

rANA]

ce/1o/et

Ze/10/21

Ze/10/21

zz/io/et

ge/1o0/et

ze/en/en

2e/10/21

Z¢/9t/11

cZ/RT/1T

CC/LT/1T

22/60/11

70990000000T

709960008012

7099Z000900T

709920005001

709920009001

709900000001
70950000001¢

709920009001

S629000000TC
S6¢90000000T

0LF90000000T

€0EIPT00L0ET

0929€000210F

NIVINOOA dELYM XJdA0DSIA  TO
NN ANARTAANTAN

YAIYM TOOd/XITdWOD 20Td NIVW TO
T0202€21-2210¢CT

NOIIVDIYII/E3LTIHS HLNOS 1O
TOTO0ZEZT-CZT0CT

JILYM/JIMEAS SMI¥d 10
T000Z€ZT-¢CT0CT

JEILYM/EEMES FDVEYO SMIvd  T0
000GTECT~-CC10<CT

YILYM/IIMIS MLO DA 20
FALYM/JAMES ¥LD DHd 10
€000L0CT~-¢C10CT

FALYM MU¥d 9d9WIL 10
T009GSTT-2CT0CT

dISTIT 40 JOV¥TTIA
ONITIVH Q¥¥d1S0d €202 S/M <0
ONITIVW Jd¥dLS0d €£€20¢ S/Mm 10
229111
TILSYWLS0d sSi
SEHA TYDHAT ZZ0C LD0 10
S07SSY
dTT dATSSHAL
Y00 10
coL6E0
0D NIVYD SYIWNNVA TYSSIW HHL

SI¥YYd 3 MADNVHOXH LYIH 10
00-¥10ELVL

TIOTIA

Ls0dsn

SSTIL

VSSIWIHL

LAY WHLT
/LAWY dDIOANI

0z +99vd

LAWY MOEHD HLYA HAHD

# MDEHD

dI¥d "ANI

€z0z/80/2T OL

Ze0e/1t/11

YIFWOAN LNAOJOY

Woud

ONILSIT JJIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA »Mavd

NOIXLdIJDSHd WHLI
# EDICANI

# MOUNIA

0000S¥d¥ +aI
9%:9%:60 *EWIL

a1SIT

2z0z/80/2T +dI¥A



£EL'678
60°608°¢2
Z8°859°¢

FO°TT
FO'TT

897¢96
897296

¢6°00F
26 00F

787859 °¢

¥6 6€5°T

76 6ES’T

V6 6EG T

68°€0E’T

6" 6€S‘T

P67 6€5°T

68°€0€°T

v6°6€5°T

¥6°6€G‘T

¥6 6EST

76°6€G‘T

68°€0ET

V6 6€G°T

¥6 65T

Zz/80/21

22/80/2T

Zz/80/2C1

ze/80/2t

zz/so/et

cec/80/ct

cz/80/21

¢Z/50/¢t

zz/8o/ct

ce/80/et

ce/80/zt

cz/80/et

¢e/so/et

Zz/80/21

ze/80/2t

8ZEZY

L2ETY

L2ZETO

Leee9

69¢¢9

Lzezs

Leeeo

69229

LZETO

LZETO

Leez9

[RANA]

69¢C9

[RANA]

TdNA g4 220¢ L2O  ¢0
TdNd NIWAY/SMd¥d Z20Z ID0 10
929

dIIYM 94T AEdENs 10
TO0LOOFPT-22T0CT

FEILYM/GIMES NAJHAVL 10
T0L00TET-2ZT0CT

YILYM/JIMIS WAESAW  TO
T0900TET-CZT0CT

JIIYM/IEIMIS MIANIX/XITZLEAN 10
T0S00TEeT-¢C10CT

JHLYM 0F NJUAYL dT0 10
T0526FZT-221021T

JILYM/JAMIS INIVW 99 10
TO91EEZT-C210CT

YALYM/FEIMES 99 20
dALYM/FEAMES SM 10
ToFTEEZT-2ZT0CT

JALYM JUOHS/MAIAYEATE 10
T08GZEZT-CZCTOCT

YHLYM/IEMES YELTIHS S 10
T09GZETT-CZT0CT

JALYM/FEIMAS O0Td NOISSIONOD 10
T0gEGCEZT-CC10CT

YILYM/dIMES dELTIHS N T0
A TANA ST AAN AL

YHLYM/YMEIMES ISNOHHLVE T0
I RTANARIAAL AN

JILYM/HHMES dVIS 10
T06FCECT-CCT0CT

YEIILYVM SNCISSHEONOD/JITANYAS 22 10
T08FceCT-CC10CT

IHY WHLI
/LWY HOTOANI

TZ -d5¥d

IWY MOUHD

HLYA MHD

# MOWHD

Z0990T000TIS
Z099F000€T0T
ZT/eT/1T
709920009001
ze/10/2t
7099F100L0CC
ze/1o0/2t
70998100L022
Zz/10/2t
70996100L0CC
¢Z/10/¢t
70992000900T
zZ/10/¢t
F0990T000TTIS
Ze/10/21
?0990T0O00TIS
7099TTO0TTIS
zz/10/2t
70992000900T
zz/10/2t
709920009001
zz/io/et
709960008012
zz/10/21
709920009001
zz/10/2t
709960008012
zz/10/21
7099600080T¢
zz/10/21T
7099¢000900T
zZ/10/ct
WON "0°d FIEWAN LNNODDY
HI¥d "“ANI

Z2z02/80/¢1 OL 2z0Z/TT/1T KWOodd

ONTIILSIT HOIOANI dIVd
IOTILSTIA MIvVd

NOILATUISEd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# J0qNEA

0000G974dY ‘ar

9F:9%:60
2¢0¢/80/¢1T 4L¥d

dTISIT

PANIL



60°TZ2/199°T
S¢TLet

Sz Let
GZ LCT

8L7G6t

98°LC
80°GST
8V ¥¢
9€°8L
0¢ 19
08719
8L7G6€E

G§9°ZSL'L

0070621
0070621

TYLOL

0€EZY

0Lzes

091900000001

ZZ/1e/0T

80€90T000TTS
€0€9000LL0TE
0EF900FLLOTE
80€90T000TLS
€0€9000LL0TE
€0€900T9L0TC

ZT/WT/TT

90G90T000TIS

cz/8z/11

Sd¥d NIWAY ¥H 3 ¥Sd Z220Z IDO

SHITANs €49
SAITIANS YOINUS
SYITddNs dI¥L
SYITIANs €4
SHITAANS YOINHS
SHEITA4NS d5d3F

ISNIDIT ¥9OoN0IT €20¢ ad

10
NI-€99TZ9T000

IWY WALI
/IWY ADIOANT

ZZ uUdvd

PSHDIOANI TIV —~--
FIYI0L dOdNdIA
Sz'Let Zz/80/21
SIYLOL JOaNEA
8L°G6¢E ce/S0/21
SIYLOL YOdNEA
00°062‘t ze/80/2t
LWNY XO3HD JLYd JHD

# MOHHD

JIAGWON LNAODDY

HLVT "ANI

0L ZzZ0Z/TT/T1 WOdd

SNIISIT IDIOANI JdIV¥d

NOILLAIYO254dd

LOIMISIA XM¥vd JTISIT

ONI HITYIH X3M Xam
90
S0
70
€0
[4¢}
10
9Y6LLESGKIT
N dNO TVII4YD  LUYWTIYM
T0
€Z0ZASNADIT
WILI
# FDIOANTI  # YOANIA
0000S7dY ks
9%:9%:60 ‘IWIL
2202/80/21T dLvd



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, Il 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: December 8, 2022

Re: Ordinance 22-04, an Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park District,

DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2023 and ending
December 31, 2023.

Following is the annual Tax Levy Ordinance for the Lisle Park District. Once approved it will be filed it with
the County Clerk.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve Ordinance 22-04, an Ordinance levying and assessing
taxes of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, llinois for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2023
and ending December 31, 2023.

00G005



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
ORDINANCE 22-04

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING AND ASSESSING TAXES OF
THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023
AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE
LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION ONE

The sum of FIVE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED SEVENTY-THREE DOLLAR AND 00/100 ($5,485,573.00), or so much as
may be authorized by law, is hereby assessed and levied for the anticipated objects and
purposes specified against all taxable property within the limits of The Lisle Park District at
full, fair cash value as the same is assessed and equalized for State and County purposes, for
the tax year 2022.

I. GENERAL CORPORATE

Salaries & Wages $2,126,898.00
Contractual Expenses 92,354.00
Materials & Supplies 487,761.00
Utilities 173,186.00
Capital Outlay 588,878.00
Fixed Charges 2,404.00
Total to be raised by Taxation for Corporate purposes: $3,471,481.00

II. RECREATION

Salaries & Wages $ 251,921.00
Contractual Expenses 58,877.00
Materials & Supplies 39,785.00
Utilities 34,030.00
Capital Outlay 1,149.00
Fixed Charges 4,238.00
Total to be raised for Recreation purposes: $390,000.00

9000608



[II. MUSEUM

Salaries & Wages $ 49,889.00
Contractual Expenses 1,339.00
Materials & Supplies 11,806.00
Utilities 28,966.00
Total to be raised for Museum purposes: $92.,000.00

IV. SOCIAL SECURITY
Employer Social Security Contributions $ 300,000.00

Total to be raised for Social Security purposes: $300,000.00

V. ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Employer Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Contributions $ 365,000.00

Total to be raised for IMRI purposes $365.000.00
VI. AUDIT

Audit Expenses $ 16,000.00

Total to be raised for Audit purposes: $16.000.00

VII. LIABILITY INSURANCE AND RISK MANAGEMNT
Liability Insurance and Risk Management Expenses ~ $ 300,000.00

Total to be raised for Liability Insurance and Risk Management Loss Protection and
Reduction purposes: $300,000.00

VIII. PAVING & LIGHTING
Contractual Expenses $ 0.00

Total to be raised for Paving & Lighting purposes: $ 0.00

2
080007



IX. JOINT RECREATION FOR THE HANDICAPPED
Cost of Participation in joint recreation programs for the handicapped $551,092.00

Total to be raised for Joint Recreation for the Handicapped purposes: ~ $551,092.00

SUMMARY
Total Tax Levy for General Corporate Fund $3,471,481.00
Total Tax Levy for Recreation Fund 390,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Museum Fund 92,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Social Security Fund 300,000.00
Total Tax Levy for IMRF Fund 365,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Audit Fund 16,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Liability Fund 300,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Paving and Lighting Fund 0.00
Total Tax Levy for Joint Recreation for the Handicapped Fund 551.092.00
TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE LEVIED BY ALL FUNDS $ 5,485,573.00
SECTION TWO

Pursuant to Section 4-4 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/4-4 et. seq.), as
amended, neither the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of the District for the current
fiscal year beginning January 1, 2023, and ending December 31, 2023, nor any other Budget
and Appropriation Ordinance is intended or required to be in support of the Tax Levy for tax
year 2022.

SECTION THREE

That forthwith upon the passage of this Ordinance, it shall be the duty of the Secretary of
this Board to file in the office of the County Clerk of DuPage County, Illinois, a copy of this
Ordinance properly certified by said Secretary as to its enactment accompanied by the
Certificate of Presiding Officer as to compliance with the Truth In Taxation Law, and said
County Clerk is hereby directed to extend tax to produce the amounts levied herein.

g00008



SECTION FOUR

This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its passage as provided by law.

Adopted this 15" of December 2022, pursuant to a Roll Call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

Kari Altpeter, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

ATTESTED this 15" day of December 2022:

Dan Garvy, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

SEAL

4
oG008



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am Secretary of the Park Commissioners of The
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, and as such official, I am keeper of the records,
ordinances, files and seal of said Park District.

I further certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of Ordinance Number
22-04,
Entitled:

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING AND ASSESSING TAXES OF
THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023
AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, held at Lisle, Illinois, in said District, at 7:00 p.m. on the 15t day of December
2022,

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all the news media requesting such notice, that the
agenda for said meeting was duly posted, that said meeting was called and held in strict
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as
amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as
amended, and that the Board has complied with all provisions of said Act and said Code and
with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the
Park District at Lisle, Illinois, this 15" day of December 2022.

Dan Ga}vy,_gecretary _
Board of Park Commissioners
The Lisle Park District

SEAL



CERTIFICATE OF PRESIDING OFFICER

I, Kari Altpeter, herby certify that [ am the duly elected and acting President of
the Board of Park Commissioners of The Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois and
that as such President, I am the presiding officer of the corporate authority of said Park
District.

I further certify that the attached copy of the ordinance levying and assessing taxes
of The Lisle Park District for the fiscal year beginning on the 1% day of January 2022, and
ending on the 31% day of December 2022 was adopted pursuant to, and in all respects in
compliance with, the provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the Truth in Taxation
Law.

The notice and hearing requirements of Section 18-70 and 18-80 of the Law are
inapplicable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed my name in my official capacity as the
President and presiding office of the Board of Park Commissioners of The Lisle Park
District at Lisle, Illinois this 15" of December 2022,

Kari Altpeter, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois



CORPORATE FUND

Account Type

Wages

Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities

Capital

Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous

TOTAL GENERAL FUND LEVY

RECREATION FUND

Account Type

Wages

Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities

Capital

Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous

TOTAL RECREATION FUND LEVY

MUSEUM FUND

Account Type

Wages
Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL MUSEUM FUND LEVY

Estimated Line
Expenditures

2,126,898
92,354
487,761
173,186
588,878
2,404

0
3,471,481

251,921
68,877
39,785
34,030

1,149
4,238

0
390,000

49,889

1,339
11,806
28,966

92,000

G0004<



EXHIBIT A

.LM.R.F.

Estimated Line
Account Type Expenditures

Social Security 0
IMRF 365,000
Materials & Supplies 0
Utilities 0
Capital 0
Fixed Charges 0
Miscellaneous 0
TOTAL IMRF FUND LEVY 365,000

AUDIT FUND

Account Type

Wages 0
Contractual 16,000
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL AUDIT FUND LEVY 16,00

OO0 OO0OO0o

INSURANCE FUND

Account Type
Wages 46,405
Insurance 198,402
Contractual 0
Materials & Supplies 16,046
Utilities 24,342
Capital 14,805
Fixed Charges 0
Miscellaneous 0

TOTAL INSURANCE FUND LEVY 300,000

20f3



EXHIBIT A

PAVING & LIGHTING

Estimated Line
Account Type Expenditures

Wages
Contractual
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTAL PAVING & LIGHTING FUND LEVY

[ NeNoNelNol ool

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Account Type

Wages 22,212
Contractual 202,544
Materials & Supplies 78,911
Utilities 0
Capital 247,425
Fixed Charges 0
Miscellaneous 0
TOTAL SPECIAL FUND LEVY 551,092

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

Account Type

Social Security 300,000
IMRF
Materials & Supplies
Utilities
Capital
Fixed Charges
Miscellaneous
TOTALSOCIAL SECURITY FUND LEVY 300,00

QOO OO0

30of 3
000014 °



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
/ PHONE: 630.964.3410

.—""F—.—_-
a lisleparkdistrict.org
[ 4
LPARK DISTRICT .
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scoftt Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 7, 2022
Re: Resolution 121522, a resolution authoring the transfer of $600,000.00 from the
General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund pursuant to section 5-1 of the
Park District Code.

The 2022 Budget contains a staff recommendation to transfer funds in the amount of $600,000 into
the Capital Projects Fund to provide adequate funding for capital projects for 2023 and 2024. The
following resolution is presented for your consideration and will authorize staff to transfer $600,000
from the General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund. This fransfer does not result in any
net increase in the overall tax levy but preserves the district’s ability to perform projects presented
in the 2023 budget and other projects tentatively scheduled for 2024.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 121522, a resolution authoring the fransfer of
$600,000.00 from the General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund pursuant to section 5-1
of the Park District Code.

QQ001LS



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #121522

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL
CORPORATE FUND TO THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PURSUANT TO SECTION 5-1 OF THE
PARK DISTRICT CODE (70 ILCS 1205/5-1)

WHEREAS, Lisle Park District (“Park District”) is an llinois park district and unit of local
government organized and operating pursuant to the lllinois Park District Code, 70 ILCS
1205/1-1 et seq. (“Park District Code") : and

WHEREAS, Section 5-1 of the Park Code authorizes the Park District to levy and collect taxes
of all the taxable property in the district for all corporate purposes; and

WHEREAS, Section 5-1 of the Park District Code further authorizes the Park District fo transfer
any funds in the corporate fund on hand at the end of the fiscal year that are not pledged
for or allocated to a particular purpose to a capital improvement fund upon approval
from the Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Park District desires to transfer certain unpledged and unallocated funds
from its General Corporate Fund to its Capital Projects Fund in accordance with Section
5-1 of the Park District Code; and

WHEREAS, the prerequisites to such transfers provided in Section 5-1 have been met; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District have determined that
it is in the best interests of the Park District that the aforesaid transfer be made as provided
by law.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, llinois as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing recitals are incorporated in and made a part of this
Resolution as though fully set forth herein.

Section 2: That certain funds in the General Corporate Fund that are on hand at
the end of the fiscal year that are not pledged for or allocated to a particular purpose in
the total amount of $600,000 are hereby transferred to the Capital Projects Fund.

Section 3: All ordinances, resolutions, or motions that conflict with any of the
provisions of this Resolution be and the same are hereby modified or repealed to the
extent of such conflict. If any item or portion of this Resolution is for any reason held invalid,
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of such item or the
remainder of this Resolution.

Adopted by the affirmative roll call vote of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District this 15t day of December 2022.

000048



AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

SECRETARY

PRESIDENT



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, and as
such | am the keeper of the records and files of the Board of Park Commissioners of said
Park District.

| further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of Resolution No. 121522
fitled:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL
CORPORATE FUND TO THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PURSUANT TO SECTION 5-1 OF THE
PARK DISTRICT CODE (70 ILCS 1205/5-1)

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, held at Lisle, lllinois at 7:00 p.m. on the 15™ day of December 2022.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said Resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adopfion of said Resolution was taken
openly, that said meeting was called and held at a specified fime and place convenient
o the public, that notice of said meeting was duly given fo all of the news media
requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with
the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the
provisions of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois, as amended, and that the Board
has complied with all the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all the procedural
rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto affix my official signature at Lisle, lllinois, this 15™ day of
December 2022.

Board Secretary
Lisle Park District
DuPage County, lllinois



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT .

Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT and Golf Operations
Date: December 8, 2022
Re: River Bend Golf Club Maintenance Services Contract, 2023 - 2027

A bid notice for the above referenced project appeared in the Daily Herald on November 251 and
the public bid opening was held on December 7. We received one bid from our current contractor,
Drendel Property Management, Inc. This is the first ime we have not had competition for this
contract and is a trend we are seeing and hearing about more often lately.

Drendel’s bid for the 2023 season is $252,000, with a 3% annual increase for each of the remaining
four seasons. This 2023 figure is an increase over 2022's of just over 18%. Staff budgeted $225,000 in
the 2023 budget.

We discussed rejecting Drendel’s bid and rebidding the project to fry to get more competition and
to encourage Mr. Drendel to sharpen his proverbial pencil. In discussing this internally, many of our
current contractors are in fact reporting far less competition in the municipal market including
Concrete Management, Inc., G&G Law Care, Murphy Paving, and US Tennis Court Construction to
name a few, with the rationale being municipal bids are tighter and don't allow for as much of a
profit margin. Couple that with labor shortages and the ongoing unpredictability of material and
supply costs, and unfortunately it makes some sense.

We had a conversation with Dave Drendel about his bid, challenging the increase. Mr. Drendel
explained he understands our position and reported what we have been hearing from multiple
sources throughout the last several months: his costs have increased exponentially across the
board. For example, his ferfilizer cost is up over 30% in the past year. His costs for weed control,
fungicides, and other chemicals have increased similarly, his fuel costs have increased by 50% for
gas and 55% for diesel, the cost of sand is up over 30% due to fuel surcharges. and he has held his
labor costs flat for the past couple of seasons. Equipment costs are up over 30% in the last 24
months, and equipment parts have increased anywhere between 15% and 40% depending on
what is needed, and that is assuming parts are even available with continued supply chain
challenges. He reported he simply cannot continue to absorb these significant cost increases
without passing some of them along. Considering price increases for materials and supplies that we
have experienced ourselves, that we have heard repeatedly from other contractors and suppliers,
and other projects that the park district has bid in the past 12 months, notably the Arbor View Park
renovations, Community Park Ballfield #5 renovations, and paving work at Abbeywood Park, we are
not surprised with an 18% increase here. In fact, all things considered, we can easily imagine a
much higher bid. In hindsight, the 2023 budget allocation should have been bigger, but the
unfortunate redlity is this increase is in line with what we have been seeing and hearing about for
months, if not even a bit lower.

Drendel Property Management, Inc. has been the low bidder in each of the last two coniract cycles
(2017 - 19 and 2020 - 22), and while this is a larger increase for course maintenance services than
we have experienced previously, we are confident their number is reflective of current market

OG04



conditions. Considering Drendel Property Management's performance over the past two contract
cycles, staff could not be more pleased with their quality of work and the integrity they have
continuously demonstrated. They have been performing at very high levels, are immediately
responsive in the rare instance they failed to tend to something, and regularly offer suggestions for
improved pace of play and enhancing the golfer experience. They are proud of the work they do
at River Bend, and it shows every day they are on the course. Further, we owe the compliments on
course conditions we hear regularly to the standards of performance we expect and that Drendel
Property Management has delivered for the past six years. They have truly become a valued and
respected partner and are one of the most reputable contractors with whom we have worked,
regardless of the location, scope of work, or task at hand.

The Enterprise Fund is currently generating revenue over expenses of over $400,000, with this year's
profit exceeding 2021's by over $54,000. We will be raising fees at the course again in 2023 to
account for our increased costs, so while we will be spending more, we expect to generate more
revenue as well, all things being equal.

This is indeed a recognizable increase in cost, but staff is confident it is competitive with current
market conditions and we firmly believe retaining Drendel Property Management, Inc. is in the best
interest of the Lisle Park District. Therefore, staff recommends awarding the River Bend Maintenance
Services Contract to Drende! Property Management for 2023 — 2027.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2023 — 27 River Bend Golf Club Maintenance Services
Contract to Drendel Property Management in the amount of $252,000 for 2023, $259,560 for 2024,
$267,646 for 2025, $275,675 for 2026, and $283,945 for 2027.

Thank you for your consideration.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: December 8, 2022

Re: Ordinance 22-05 - An Ordinance regulating the procurement of goods and

services by the Lisle Park district (“Purchasing Ordinance”)

The lllinois legislature recently approved increasing the bid limit for lllinois park districts from $25,000
to $30,000, and staff recommends consideration be given to amending the Lisle Park District
Purchasing Ordinance to reflect this change.

In reviewing our current ordinance with legal counsel and comparing it with other agencies'’
practices, staff recommends raising staff's purchasing authority from the current limit of $10.000, os
anything above that requires park board approval. While there has not been an abundance of
need previously, staff expects that to change with how quickly prices have increased over the past
couple of years, which is precisely why the llinois General Assembly increased the bid limit for park
districts.

Many other organizations' chief administrators’ authority matches the bid threshold in their
respective organizations. For example, Lisle Library District staff's authority is $25,000 which matches
their bid threshold, as is School District 202's: $25,000 which matches their bid threshold. Village
staff's authority is $20,000 compared to a bidding requirement of $25,000. Comparing other area
park districts, the Downers Grove director's authority matches the $30,000 bid threshold, as does
Darien's and Woodridge's. The SEASPAR director's authority is the same: $30,000.

Attached is a redline draft ordinance that was prepared by legal counsel and is presented for your
consideration. In this draft, the Director of Parks & Recreation's spending authority is presented af
$30,000 for discussion purposes to reflect the current practices of other area park districts.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 22-05, An Ordinance regulating the
procurement of goods and services by the Lisle Park District ("Purchasing Ordinance”).

Thank you for your consideration.



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO.3¢-84 22-05

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE PROCUREMENT OF
GOODS AND SERVICES BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
("PURCHASING ORDINANCE")

CHAPTER | — GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1.01. Purpose. The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide for the fair and
equitable freatment of all persons involved in public purchasing by the Lisle Park District
(“District"), to maximize the purchasing value of public funds in procurement, and to
provide safeguards for maintaining a procurement system of quality and integrity.

Section 1,02. Application. This Ordinance applies o the procurement of goods and
services, by the Liste Park District. It shall apply to every expenditure of public funds
imespective of the source of the funds. Nothing in this Ordinance shall prevent the District
from complying with the terms and conditions of any grant, gift or bequest that are
otherwise consistent with law.

Section 1.03. Public Access to Procurement Information. Procurement information shall
be a public record to the extent provided in the state Freedom of Information Act and
shall be available o the public as provided in such statute.

CHAPTER If - PURCHASING AGENT

Section 2.01. Establishment. The Director of Parks and Recreation {“Director”) shall be
the principal purchasing official for the Lisle Park District.

Section 2.02. Deleqation. The Director may delegate authority to purchase certain
goods and services to other park district officials. Purchases in excess of $5.000 must be
authorized by the signature of the Director on a District Purchase Order.

CHAPTER Il - SOURCE SELECTION

Section 3.01. Competitive Sealed Bidding.

{q) All confracts for the purchase of goods or services by the Lisle Park District
involving an expenditure in excess of $28:89030,000 shall be awarded to the lowest
responsible bidder after due advertisement,_subject to certain exemptions provided by

applicable law.

(b) An Invitation to Bid Notice shall be issued and shall include all
specifications, confractual terms and conditions applicable to the procurement, and the
fime and location of the public bid opening.

(c) Public Notice of the invitation to bids shall be placed in a newspaper
published in the District at least ten (10) calendar days prior fo the date set forth for the
public bid opening. The Public Notice shall state the time and location of the public bid
opening.



(d) Competitive bids must be sealed by the bidder and shall be opened and
read aloud in the presence of one or more witnesses, including an employee or member
of the Board of Park Commissioners ["Park Board"), at the time and location designated
in the Invitation to Bid Notice and Public Notice.

(e) The confract shall be awarded upon approval by the Park Board fo the
lowest responsible bidder whose bid meets the requirements and criterio set forth in the
invitation to bid. In selecting the lowest responsible bidder, the Park Board shall consider
conformity with specifications, terms of delivery, the ability of the Bidder to provide
resources to timely and properly complete the services, the financial capability of the
Bidder, and the performance of the Bidder on other projects of similar size and scope .

Section 3.02. Canceligtion of Invitation to Bids. An invitation to bid or other solicitations
may be cancelled, or any or oll bids may be rejected in whole or in part as may be
specified in the solicitation when it is for good cause or in the best interest of the Lisle Park
District.

Section 3.03. Small Purchases.

{a) Any purchase of goods or services for an amount not exceeding $25:000
30,000 may be made in accordance with the small purchase procedures set forth in this

Section 3.03. Purchases shall not be artificially divided into smaller quantities so as to
constitute a small purchase.

{b) Purchases of goods or services for an amount beiween-not exceeding
$16,00+-ane-$25:00030,000 shall be initiated by a District Purchase Order signed by the
Director, following the submission of at least three (3) price quotationste-theBeard-of
ParkC o ; . . !

¥

(c) Purchases of goods or services for an amount between $5001 and
$10,000 shall be initiated by a District Purchase Order signed by the Director, following
the submission of at least two (2] price quotations.

(d) Purchases of goods or services for an amount between $.01 and $5,000
may be authorized in writing by a Depariment Head without the use of a Purchase
Order.

Section 3.04. Purchase Order. All purchases in excess of $5,000 shall be initiated by a
District Purchase Order signed by the Director. The Purchase Order shall state the date,
vendor name, vendor number, description and quantity of item(s) requested, unit price,
total price, general ledger account to which the expenditure is to be applied, curent
balance in the general ledger account, signature of employee requesting the item, and
signature of the Department Head.

Section 3.05. Exemption from Purchase Order Requirement. Purchase orders are not
required for payments of utilities, legal fees, auditing fees, fuel, insurance, taxes, debt
service, salaries, and select food and liquor items for Wheatstack — A Midwestern Eatery
& Tap at River Bend Golf Club.

Section 3.06. Exemption from Bidding Requirements. ir-eccordance-with-the- -applicable
Wm%ﬂ-%n@@ede#@—%&%%—e&—méed—ﬁhe competitive

Lisle Park District 2
Ordinance ?246-054 (Purchasing Ordinance)

00603



bidding requirements of Section 3.01 of this Ordinance shall comply with the applicable
provisions of the Park Distict Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-1). including all re|evcm exemohor\s
set forth threrein, gs may be omended from time 1o fime.

D The-senvices-ol-individuals-possessing-a-high-degree-of-professional-skil- where~*he -

ability-or-fitness-of the-individval-plays-arimporant-park
B The-prnting-of-fnance-commiliesropors-and-deparmenialreporis;
L —— The-pHfing - of- engraving—of--bonds, —tax—warranis—and--other-evidences-of

—— Emergeney —eeewm seﬁ«ef——serweesmermpepsene Ppsepedy— -pﬁev@eet—--such
exponditvres-are-approved-by--three-fourths—of -the--members—of-the-Board-of-Park
Gommissioners;

- Thewuse ~purchese--—~dehvery--_mevemem----- -GF- ~4ns#eﬂehen - clert precessmg

S -Dupliea'ing-mechines-and-supplies:
+—mFhe-procurement-of goods-orservices-from-anothergovemment-ageney:
S The-procuremeni-of-equipment-previousky-ewned-by-some-entiy-other than-the

District-itself-

N : at . el

Section 3.07. Emergency Purchases. The Director is authorized to approve emergency
purchases of up to $250003C.000 where immediate action is needed to confinue the
function of the park district, the preservation or protection of property, or the health and
safety of any person or people. Such emergency purchases must be reported fo the
Board of Park Commissioners at or before the next scheduled meeting. Emergency
purchases in excess of $25,80630,000 without competitive bidding must be approved by
three fourths of the members of the Board of Park Commissioners.

CHAPTER IV - SPECIFICATIONS

Section 4.01. Maximum Practicable Competition. All specifications shall be drafted so as
to promote averall economy for the purposes intended. Specifications shall encourage
competition in satisfying the District's needs for goods and services, and shall not be
unduly restrictive.

Section 4.02. Brand Nome or Eaual Specification. Brand name or equal specification
may be used and will clearly state that substantially equivalent products to those

designated will be considered for award.

CHAPTER V - CHANGE ORDERS

Section 501, Adds or Deducts from Contract Amount. Subject to Section 5.02 below,
change orders causing a reduction in the confract amount,_or r_an_addition to the

coniract amount not exceeding $30.000, may be approved by the Director of Parks and
Recreation.

Section 5.02. Adds or Deducts to Contract Amount.
Lisle Park District 3

Ordinance 2236-054 (Purchasing Ordinance)

Formatted: No bullets or n-l-xmberln_g__

-



(a) Change orders increasing or decreasing the cost of a contract by $10,000
or more must be in writing and require approval by the Board of Park Commissioners, or
the Director of Parks and Recregtion Hs-desigree, either of which shall make a written
determination that (1) the circumstances said to necessitate the change in performance
were not reasonably foreseeable at the time the contract was signed, or (2) the change
is germane to the original contract as signed, or (3) the change order is in the best of
interest of the District and authorized by law.,

(o)  Change orders increasing the cost of g contract ef-Hessthar- by $310,000
or_less may be approved by the Director of Parks and Recreation gs provided in
subsection [al above, and must be reported to the Board of Park Commissioners by the
Director or by an outside coniracted consultant retained by the District to advise the
District regarding the project to which the change order relates. Change orders
increasing the cost of a contract by more than $30.000 must be approved by the Board
of Park Commissioners as provided in subsection (a} above,

(c) If any change order authorizes or necessitates an increase in the contract
price that is 50 percent or more of either the original contract price, or the price of a
subcontract under the contract, then the portion of the contract that is covered by the
change order must be submitted for bidding in the same manner by which the original
contract was bid.

Section 5.03. Adds or Deducts to Time for Completion.

(q) Change orders that add or deduct time for completion of coniract
performance where penalty or bonus clauses are a part of the contract require approval
by the Board of Park Commissioners.

(b) Change orders adding or deducting thirty {30) days or more to the time
for completion of confract performance shall be in writing and require approval by the
Board of Park Commissioners, or the Director of Parks and Recreaiion-its-designes, either
of which shall moke a wiitten determination that (1) the circumstances said fo
necessitate the change in performance were not reasonably foreseeable at the time of
the contract was signed, or {2} the change is germane to the original contract as signed,
or (3) the change order is in the best of interest of the District and authorized by law.

(c) Change orders adding or deducting less than thirty (30) days o the time
for completion of confract performance may be approved by the Director of Parks and
Recreation and must be reported to the Board of Park Commissioners. This subsection
applies only if no penalty or bonus clause is contained in the contract.

CHAPTER VI — ETHICS IN PURCHASING

Section 6.01. Conflict of Interest. No Lisle Park District employee shall participate directly
in the procurement of goods or services when the employee knows that:

() The employee or any member of the employee's immediate family has a
financial inferest pertaining to the goods or services; or

(b} The employee or any member of his/her immediate family is negotiating,
or has an arangement concerning, prospective employment with the entity seeking to
sell goods or services to the District.

Lisle Park District 4
Ordinance 2216-05%4 (Purchasing Ordinance)




Section 6.02. Ethics Ordinance. Nothing contained in this Chapter Vi shall be construed
as repealing or modifying the District's Ethics Ordinance, which remains in full force and

effect.

Section 6.03. Gratuities and Kickbacks.

(a) Groiuities. It shall be unethical for any person to offer, give, or agree to
give any Lisle Park Disirict employee, or for any Lisle Park District employee to solicit,
demand, accept or agree to accept a gratuity or an offer of employment in connection
with the procurement of any goods or services by the District.

{b) Kickbacks. It shall be unethical for any payment, gratuity, or offer of
employment to be made by or on behalf of a subcontractor under a contract to the
prime contractor or higher tier subcontractor or any person associated therewith, as an
inducement for the award of a subcontract or order.

CHAPTER VIl - REPEAL OF PRIOR PURCHASING ORDINANCES

Section 7.01. Repeal. All District ordinances, resolutions, policies, rules or regulations, or
parts thereof, in conflict or inconsistent with any of the provisions of this Ordinance,
including, without limitation, the Purchasing Ordinance adopted on February 18, 1992
and revised on March 19, 1996 and April 19, 2007, are hereby repealed.

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon the date of its approval by the Lisle
Park District Board of Park Commissioners.

PASSED by roll call vote this-18*-aaoy-ofSeptembern2016.
ROLL CALL VOTE:
Ayes: Adipeter. Buchell Richier Hough

Nays:
Absent: Ceak-

Margaret-M:Mauah
Vica — Pranident-Boord-of Fadk-Commissiones

Attestad-and Recordeddhis18h-cayolSeplemben01e:

Dan Garvy
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

Lisle Park District 5
Ordinance 7216-054 (Purchasing Ordinance)

.. - -| Formatted: Highlight




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LiSLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 12/8/2022

Re: Monthly Report

Arbor View Park Renovation

Arbor View Park construction has come to a halt for the time being. All fencing is completed. 90%
of the turf restoration and site planting is complete. We still have not received a date for the
playground or shelter deliveries. Concrete Management Inc. has moved around the construction
fencing to allow walking access through the park. Our Civil Engineering Firm CEMCON has shot
preliminary as builts for the site, and we are awaiting the resulls.

Community Field 5 Project

The Ballfield project on C5 is complete.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Our contractor was on site to try out a link seal repair, which did not go well. The original
construction was done in such a way that significant time and effort was required to replace just
one seal. And the work needed to do so is very hard, requiring a significant amount of
displacement of concrete with air hammers and chisels. All of this being said, the seal going back in
most likely will still not work, and the fear of all the disturbance to remove and replace will cause
other more major issues, such as further damage to the concrete and walls surrounding the pipes,
and possible damage to the pipes themselves. We are currently investigating an alternative solution
that would place a rubber flange type seal around the pipe and adhered to the wall fo help
alleviate the deficiencies leading to our current issue. We hope to have this new solution tested
before the 1¢ of the year. Secondly, we will be bidding out the purchase of a new boiler for the
bath house location, and we have secured pricing for removal and installation of the unit once it is
purchased.

Abbeywood Park Pathway Replacement

Pathway grading will be occurring over the next few weeks, weather permitting.

Sale of Surplus Equipment

Sale of the District's surplus equipment has been mostly completed. The only equipment that did
not sell on the 15t auction was the 1997 John Deere tractor. It is back on the auction with a closing
date of December 15, The rest of the equipment has already been picked up by its new owners,
and we will receive our check from Obenauf Auction Service in the next week or so.

0000Z7



Turf Maintenance Bid

The District's coniract for Contracted Mowing Services is up this year, and will be going out to bid
this month. | will expect to have a recommendation request before the board for this contract at
the January 2023 meeting.

Staff

Staff performance reviews have been completed and are in the process of being given
depariment wide.

000028



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT ——

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager

Date: December 8, 2022

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing operations

Unload 2,000 pounds of coal at the Blacksmith Shop and place in bin

Continue dormant pruning as needed

Prep paths and staff for 5K event in Community Park

Replace and/or add memorial bricks at SLAP and Veterans Memorial sites

Blow off paths and tennis courts as needed

Work with the local girl scouts to install mums in our planters and display them for the
Veterans Day ceremony

Place arrow sign boards out as requested

All staff attended in house snow removal and safety training

Tilled garden plots at the completion of the growing season

All staff completed required 3 PDRMA classes

Trash pickup completed weekly or as needed

Park inspections completed twice monthly

Staff continues working in our natural areas and pond edges removing invasive plant
material

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Continue removing Canna bulbs and completing perennial cutbacks at SLAP

Move soccer goals for winter storage

Layout possible soccer fields for our 2023 season

Empty compost bin at our garden plofts

Remove dead or storm damaged trees as needed

Conlinue weekly landscape maintenance to all parks as needed

Conduct monthly natural area inspections

Met with a few representatives from the Lisle Women's Club to become Park Volunteers af
Abbeywood Park. They will concentrate on litter picking and working in our natural areas

Vandalism and Encroachments

11/7/22 — Timber Park — residents called police regarding a minor explosion. Upon further
investigation it appears fireworks were used to blow up our tennis ball

recycler and a frash bin.
Action taken - police report filed, and staff cleaned up

0000232



Memo

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT -

Board of Park Commissioners

Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
12/8/2022

Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Installed a new tabletop for the tool room.

Repaired more caulk lines in the main pool.

Winterized the locker room and concessions buildings.

Installed a new water meter in the tool room.

In the process for getting quotes for a new pad for the deep hopper.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Replaced a gasket on the furnace in the Yender basement.

Replaced all filtters in the HYAC equipment.

Tables were moved from the Tavern to the Yender House for an event and then moved
back afterwards.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Hung the exterior holiday lights.

Repdired the drinking fountain.

The filters were replaced in the air handlers.
The icemaker was cleaned.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

Put up exterior holiday lights and set up all holiday decorations.

Cleaned out the preschool playground.

switched the seasonal photos behind the front desk.

Preventative maintenance was performed on all rooftop units.

A spark module was replaced on RTU#1.

A heat exchanger and gas regulator was replaced on RTU#14.

Replaced lightbulbs in the Senior Center women's bathroom, main office hallway,
preschool hallway, staff breakroom and outside door #10.

Replace and outlet that had playdohin it in PS1

Replaced batteries in the faucet of the men's bathroom in the main hallway.
Many setups and takedowns were done (yoga, bridge, bingo, Veteran's Day lunch,
Thanksgiving lunch etc.)

Tightened the urinal partition in the bathroom of MP4.

Replaced a light ballast and repaired a round table in the Senior Center.
Reattached the chain to the toilet flapper in the men's bathroom of MP4.
Repaired the wood frim on a window of PSé.

Replaced a light ballast in the preschool hallway.

000030



Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Replaced all filters and belts on the three HVAC units.
Holiday decorations were put up.

Safety/Risk Management

Other

Trades Specialist Joe Kalpake joined the Safety Committee.
Five sprinkler head covers were ordered and installed for 1925.
Raised the ceiling in the Senior Center to add more clearance for the sprinkler heads.

Repaired the ADA swing at Oak Hill South.

All fountains and shelters were winterized.

Cut pinewood for Manager Nadeau's art program.

Replaced the water filter at Parks Department.

Performed preventative maintenance and replaced a bad gas valve on the River Bend
maintenance garage heater.

Preventative maintenance was performed on the heaters at the Community Park north
and south shelters.

Repaired the heater panel at Don's Garage.

A photo sensor was replaced, head fightened, and glass cleaned on light pole #268.
Changed all clocks for daylight savings time.

Poured a new concrete pad for a bench in Community Park.

Replaced a photo sensor on the Community Park south shelter for the outside lights.
Remove the fountain from the pond in Community Park for winter storage.

Reset light timers for the exterior lights at 1825, Parks, North Shelter and Wheatstack.
Removed and covered up the exposed wire on a light pole in Community Park.
Replace a light bulb, tightened lens screws and repaired the aluminum plate cove on
lightpole #302.

Replaced a light bulb on light pole #47 and light pole #114.

» Tightened photo sensor on light pole #48.

000034,



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPA’RK‘DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dadle, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date December 15, 2022

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent's Report

o The autumn registration season began on August 1 with programs running through the end of the
year. There was a total of 1,895 fransactions processed in November {an increase of 422 from
November 2021). The corresponding registration revenue for this month totaled $54,246.
Registration for the winter/spring program guide began on December 1 for residents and
December 15 for non-residents.

e Through November, there has been a total of 503,364 District website pageviews, which is an
increase of 96,475 from last year and 47,070 more views than 2019. This reflects the ongoing
interests in programming and services, increased digital traffic, and the result of improvements
made to the overall design and functionality of our websites

e Demand for pickleball space and programming continues to increase as the first year of offerings
within the District comes to an end. Indoor semi-private lessons held in the Athletic Space at the
Recreation Center have been extremely popular, with each offering in November and
December reaching full capacity. To accommodate the success from the four November
timeslofts, a fifth time was added for the December session, which also filled quickly. Beginning in
January, open-play timeslots will be available for registration. Interested parties will be able to
sign up through our registration system for two-hour timeframes and parficipate in pickleball
games with other registered players. It's exciting o see this level of demand and participation for
indoor pickleball despite the less-than-ideal accommodations.

o The holiday season has been in full swing at the District with special events conducted throughout
the month. Once Upon a Christmas took place on December 3 in conjunction with the Village's
Santa Parade and Tree Lighting Ceremony. The Candy Cane Hunt, a scavenger hunt for three
different age ranges, was held on December 10 with over 100 participants, Cookies with Mrs.
Claus continued the festivities on December 10 with 16 participants decorating cookies, listening
to stories from Mrs. Claus, and completing crafts. Santa and Mrs. Claus will deliver the holiday spirit
to residents' homes on December 17. Registered guests will be visited at their residence for
photos and meet n' greets at pre-scheduled times. The Senior Center's New Year's at Noon
concludes the 2022 special event calendar on December 31. Registered participants will
welcome the new year in style with lunch, musical entertainment, and additional activities!

« The District partners with a variety of businesses throughout the year across various service areas.
Staff are proud to say that we worked with thirty-two companies this year who either sponsored,
donated, volunteered, or helped us impact the community in @ meaningful way. These groups
are recognized on page nine of the winter/spring program guide. Staff greatly appreciate their
support, and we look forward to strengthening our partnerships next year.

0CGGO0C2



Recreation Facilities Manager, Witter
Community Park Fitness

There are currently 190 fitness memberships.

There are fifteen CPF punch card holders and eight group exercise class punch card holders.
There were 994 membership scans in the month of November (7% increase from October).

The annual Holiday Hustle Challenge for members is underway and runs November 25-December
31. Members have 36 days to complete 50 miles of cardio exercise at the facility in order to be
entered into a drawing to win various prizes. There are currently 20 participants, with six who have
already achieved 40 miles and two who have completed the entire 50.

December group exercise classes are underway, which includes a variety of offerings such as,
Strength and Bone Density, various Yoga formats, Zumba, Pilates, Ageless Grace, and group
fraining.

Liste Teens with Character

Volunteered at Liske Area Chamber of Commerce's Turkey Trot 5k on November 20.

Museum Manager, Heiderman

There were 177 people that visited the museum grounds in November.

Staff hosted three guided tours and one program for EDGE participants in which they churned
their own butter.

The newly created event called Fiddle, Fret n' Whistle at the Tavern took place on November 3,
with 27 guests in attendance.

Kids Time: Beehive Oven Baking took place on November 12.

In conjunction with the Museum, the Lisle High School US History class took part in a fieldtrip to
the Lisle Cemetery on November 17.

Staff led a cemetery research lecture at the high school on November 18.

In conjunction with the Lisle Heritage Society, the annual Once Upon a Christmas event took
place on December 3, with approximately 450 people in attendance.

The museum buildings will be closed for preventative maintenance January-February.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

There are currently eighty-six Senior Center memberships.

365 seniors participated in drop-in programs in November.

328 seniors participated in ten in-house programs and two trips.

Hosted our annual Veterans Day Luncheon and honored twenty-one veterans, including a WWI
vet! Girl Scout Troop 55759 from Lisle Elementary presented the colors and served lunch.
Continued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails, social media, and in-person.

Six pieces of equipment were borrowed from our Medical Loan Closet.

Monthly blood pressure checks were provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed.
Monthly Medicare Help Desk is provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Gentle Learning preschoolers celebrated Thanksgiving with themed stories and songs led by
teachers and staff. Students were treated to pumpkin pie and whipped cream after song and
story time. Many had never tried pumpkin pie...let's be honest, whipped cream was the real
starl

November's Afternoon Adventures Enrichment class was “Let's Talk Turkey”. Fifteen little ones
played Thanksgiving-themed games, made a furkey craft, and learned that Thanksgiving is
about friendship and being together.

Our preschool families were asked to fill out a feather for our "Stuffed With Gratitude™

turkey. Staff, children, and their families wrote down what they were thankful for and added it to

the turkey on display in the front of our school.

0800E3



For December, staff set out a mailbox for “Letters to Santa". Students are encouraged to take a
letter form and fill it out with their Christmas wishes. Once returned, Santa will respond to them
with a personalized letter in their cubbies.

Family engagement projects have been a priority for GLP this year. Each month, a different
project or activity has been set out for families to take part in. This is a way for families to slow
down on their way in/out of school and interact with each other in a meaningful manner.

Cultural Ars, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to generate posts and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook page.

Assisted Manager Breihan at the Senior Veterans Day luncheon.

There are ten youth registered for Dungeons & Dragons in December.

Creation Academy Day Camp Fall Theme had eight participants registered. We made art
focused on fall, family, and friendship.

Set up an art display case in Recreation Center hallway to promote classes and enhance the
space.

Made a theatre poster with images of all the past show posters to promote upcoming 10-year

anniversary of the program.
Second semester of dance registration started on December 1, with seven total class offerings.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Assisted Manager Breihan at the Senior Veterans Day luncheon.

Conducted basketball draft for 37 teams with 354 total players.

Coordinating with Woodridge and Downers Grove Park Districts to co-op the 6/8™ girls and 7/8th
boys to make both leagues feasible for all districts.

Began practices for all teams and created league schedules.

Schools Out Quest took place on November 23, with seven participants in attendance.
Cookies with Mrs. Claus occurred on December 10, with 16 children participating.
Personalized visits from Santa and Mrs, Claus take place on December 17, with 16 families
currently registered.

Staff are finalizing plans and fieldtrip locations for the eight days of Winter Break Quest, which
runs during students’ winter break.

000034



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 0HIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT N

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: December 15, 2022

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2022 Digital Program Guide

As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Winter-Spring 2023 Digital Program Guide

« Designed & mailed postcard to residents to communicate release of digital guide & registration
o Created Digital Winter-Spring Program Guide, which launched on the website on November 29

Avutumn 2022 Winter-Spring 2023
Statistics July 30-31 | August September | October November | November 29-30
Pageviews 5,533 30,958 10,750 10,125 7,320 6,065
Users 125 876 397 344 257 116
Average Session | 9 min, 13 6 min, 18 | 4 min, 31 4 min, 31 4.min, 7 9 min, 24 sec
Duration sec sec sec sec sec
Average 29.75 22.85 19.58 20.41 20.91 39.38 pages
Pages/Session pages pages pages pages pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide & website. Additional copies
printed for patron pick-up. Produced & deployed email sent on November 5 to approx. 870 senior
center subscribers and generated social media content to promote guide.

September-October 2022 [ November-December 2022
Statistics August 24-31 | September October October 21-31 | November
Pageviews 754 3,339 1,005 1,077 3,359
Users 25 234 58 55 231
Average Session Duration | 10min, 1sec | 4min, 24sec | 4 min, 55sec | S5min, 1 sec 4 min, 49 sec
Average Pages/Session 17. 14 pages | 11.36 pages 13.58 pages 13.99 pages 11.54 pages

Lisle Park District

o Distributed PR statement on November 29 about winter pond ice safety, which was emailed to
approximately 30 local media contacts and posted on Lisle Patch, website, and social media

Designed ID badge for SEASPAR staff at Recreation Center and tested/edited in CivicRec
Printed and cut updated board meeting card and business cards for new staff Taylor Witter
Captured photos/video at All Star Soccer, All Star Basketball, and Semi-Private Pickleball Lessons
Generated social media content to honor veterans on Veterans Day; thank residents/patrons on
Thanksgiving; communicate holiday closures, impact of Turkey Trot on street traffic, and

opportunity for pumpkin recycling through SCARCE; congratulate parks staff on Jane Foulser
award; promote Veterans Day Observance Ceremony, WSCP ‘Pack the Pantry Week' drop off
location at Rec Center, job opportunity as EDGE AM counselor, and open spots for winter boys &

girls basketball leagues

Q00035




Special Events

« Created winter special event flyer distributed to preschool & EDGE to promote Once Upon a
Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies with Mrs. Claus, and Take Note Holiday Concert
Designed poster, handbill, and ticket for Take Note Holiday Concert; prinfed and cut tickets
Created (4) separate surveys to evaluate each Scarecrow Scramble event, including the In-
Person 5K Race, Virtual 5K Race, Youth Run, and Tot Dash, and produced & deployed (4)
separate emails sent on November 2 to 250 participants of each race event to solicit feedback
through online survey

e Email sent on November 11 to approx. 500 Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce subscribers to
communicate Veterans Day Observance Ceremony on November 13

e Produced & deployed email sent on November 14 to approx. 1,830 park district subscribers to
promote winter special events, including Once Upon a Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies
with Mrs. Claus, Personalized Visits with Santa & Mrs. Claus, and Take Note Holiday Concert

e Designed digital imagery for TV displays in Rec & Community Centers fo promote Once Upon a
Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies with Mrs. Claus, and Take Note Holiday Concert
Sent information to Village for electronic sign to promote Candy Cane Hunt

e Generated content for social media & local media fo promote Fiddie, Fret & Whistle, Once
Upon a Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt, Cookies with Mrs. Claus, and Take Note Holiday Concert

Community Park Fitness

¢ Updated, printed, and cut GroupX fitness class punch cards

e Produced and deployed {2) emails to promote Holiday Hustle fitness member challenge & Black
Friday fithess membership deals and communicate fitness center's holiday closure
o Email sent on November 17 to approx. 160 fitness center members
o Email sent on November 22 to approx. 1,860 park district and fitness center subscribers

» Created 2022 Holiday Hustle challenge leaderboard for fithess center

« Designed digital imagery for TV displays in Recreation & Community Centers to promote Black
Friday fithess deals and Holiday Hustle fitness member challenge

e Produced Facebook/Instagram advertisement for Black Friday fitness membership deals

« Sentinformation to Village for electronic sign to promote Black Friday fithess membership deals

e Generated social media content to promote Holiday Hustle & Black Friday fitness membership
deals and communicate holiday closure

Gentle Learning Preschool

e Captured photos at Afternoon Learning Adventures

e Created flyer to promote open preschool aid position for distribution to participants' families
e Generated social media content to promote open preschool aid position

River Bend Golf Club
e Resized, printed, and cut 300 scorecards for course

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in November:
e Updated Sunday special, monthly specials, and daily specials disclaimer on website
e Created digital TV images for Turkey To-Go, Brunch with Santa, Black Wednesday - Call Me Jo
Band live, New Year's Eve, and added disclaimer to all daily specials
Produced Facebook/Instagram advertisement to promote Turkey To-Go
Designed & deployed (3) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on November 7 to promote November specials
o Email sent on November 14 to promote Dueling Pianos in November
o Email sent on November 21 to promote Turkey To-Go
e Generated social media content to promote November specials & Turkey To-Go orders/pick-up

20036



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, iL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT o

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 6, 2022

Re: Monthly Report

Finalizing the 2023 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 22-03.

Finalizing the 2021 Tax Levy Ordinance 22-04.

Prepared the Resolution 121522 Transfer of Funds.

Meet with Baird Public Finance to discuss the District's Debt Service Extension Base (DSEB).
Filed the Resolution Determining Funds estimated to be raised by Taxation for 2022.

Will be making an additional IMRF payment of roughly $150,000.00 at the end of December. This
wass budgeted for in 2022,

Early stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.
| attended the IPBC Finance Committee meeting and the NIHII Sub-Pool meeting.
| have been participating in the Strategic Master Plan development process.

Golf Club Manager Culbertson and | continue to manage the golf course operations. | have been
meeting with our coniractor from Drendel Property Management on a weekly basis discussing the
maintenance of River Bend. We are scheduling tree removals for December.

Completed sand traps renovations at River Bend by Drendel Property Management.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

LN

030037



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT J—

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: December 15, 2022

Re: November 2022 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

Revenue for the month of November 2022 is $32,141 compared to November 2021 revenue of
$19,988. An increase of $12,153.

Revenue year to date thru November 2022 is $915,094 compared to November 2021 revenue of
$878,614. An increase of $36,480.

Year to date expenses is $507,481 compared t0$528,239 which is a decrease of $20,758 in 2022.

Year to date income as of November 2022 is $407,605 compared to 2021 income of $350,374.
An increase of $57,231.

Course Maintenance Update

See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update

Turkey shoot was a sell out and went out with high winds, but fun was had by all.
Golf course still open with players.
Holiday gift sales doing well.

Bunkers work see below.

000038






_ oty
AN e ®
S I ¢ A

=

GO39

&
(t



Hole #3 fairway bunker filled and sodded

Hole #3 greenside bunker renovation




Memo
To:
From:
Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Wendy Nadeau, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
December 6, 2022

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

¢ The board didn't have a meeting in December

e The Board will meet next on January 4, 2023 at Noon



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

- IMISSION- . VISION CORE VALUES

-

Discover Abilities Fun * Friendship
Achieve Potential Caring * Trust
Realize Dreams Accountability

SEASPAR.org




SE A'§PAR For the Record

DECEMBER 2022

2

SEASPAR

potllght

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT: DAN SMROKOWSKI

We end the year by shining the SEASPAR
spotlight on a participant who is no stranger
to the limelight. Meet Dan Smrokowski, a
SEASPAR participant from La Grange Park with
a knack for advocacy, eliminating boundaries,
and reaching new heights.

As the founder of Special Chronicles, a podcast
which gives a voice to people with special
needs, Dan is no stranger to advocating
for inclusion and ability awareness. Special
Chronicles episodes cover topics related to
Special Olympics, the inclusion revolution, and
feature special guests like Special Olympics
Chairman of the Board and film producer, Tim
Shriver (episode 418). Each episode is expertly
produced and serves as a tool in the worldwide
effort to shed misconceptions about living with
a disability.

Never settling for less, Dan decided to hone

his skills by attending Roosevelt University in
Chicago, where he earned a Bachelor of Arts

SEASPAR.org




2 For the Record
SEASPAR DECEMBER 2022

degree in Journalism. In addition to his degree,
Dan received the Matthew Freeman Award
for Social Justice for his continued efforts
via media and reporting to give people with
disabilities a voice.

Dan’s advocacy efforts led him to earn many
more awards and achievements, including
being a columnist for the Chicago Sun-Times.
However, one of his proudest achievements
was being a member of the Special Olympics
50th Anniversary Marketing & Communication
Committee, where he helped develop and
initiate communication and media relations.

Aside from producing content for the Special Chronicles podcast, Dan now spends most of his
time employed as a Service Ambassador for United Airlines, a Special Olympics global partner.
His role includes serving on Bridge, United Airlines’ business resource group, where he connects
people of all abilities.

SEASPAR is proud to be part of Dan’s story, which is still in the making. His role in advocacy, his
tenacity to achieve, and his continued efforts to shatter stigmas is living proof that a single life
can make a huge difference. Thank you Dan, for being a part of what makes SEASPAR great!

Listen to the latest episode of Dan’s Special Chronicles podcast at specialchronicles.com.

SPECIAL CHRONICLES PODCAST

SEASPAR.org




=
SEASPAR FCRIS O

| TOES pleger 4

POWER SOCCER POWERED UP

SEASPAR Power Soccer athletes are charged up
after receiving new jerseys featuring the team’s
new look. The new jerseys feature custom coloring,
uniquely placed markings to meet the needs of the
unique sport, and the team’s new logo vibrantly
displayed prominently on the chest.

The purchase of the jerseys was made possible
through funding received from a DoubleGood
Popcorn fundraiser and public generosity. One
could say the SEASPAR Steel athletes are powered
by generosity.

The team’s new look and charged up attitude arrive
just in time for the 2023 United States Power
Soccer Association (USPSA) season. Competition at
the USPSA level is a first for SEASPAR and its power
soccer athletes. Regardless, the season promises
to be filled with high-energy moments thanks to
years’ worth of practice and the most talented
collection of power soccer athletes to date.

SEASPAR.org




For the Record
DECEMBER 2022

5

e §

EVERYONE WINS
WITH DOUBLEGOOD

SEASPAR’s 4-day DoubleGood popcorn pop-up store
fundraiser, in support of the EAGLES Adult Day Program,
begins this Friday, December 2 at 5pm. In addition to
helping us meet our $4,000 fundraising goal, pop-up store
creators will have a chance to win their choice of a $250
program credit AND guaranteed enrollment to a weekly
program or special event of their choice good for the 2023
winter-spring season OR a $100 Visa gift card.

By creating, personalizing, and sharing your own pop-up
store, you help SEASPAR reach a wider audience, increasing
the chances of reaching our goal. Creating a DoubleGood
pop-up store is quick, easy, and will never ask you to
handle money or product-ever!

FUNDRAISER DETAILS
BEGINS: FRIDAY, DECEMBER 2, 5PM
ENDS: MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 5PM

Can we count on your support? Tap the link below for
details.

LEARN MORE & SU
000046

SEASPAR.org O O O




M A
-t

P

A BLAST FROM THE PAST: 50s DANCE PARTY

On November 18, SEASPAR participants
and Benet Academy students took a trip to
nostalgia at our 50s Dance Party held at Benet
Academy in Lisle. Event goers enjoyed snacks
and refreshments, while 50s themed décor
set the scene. A room full of participants and
students, many in thematic costumes, filled the
dance floor. A DJ played the classics alongside
the occasional modern-day favorite to please
the youngsters in the crowd. in the true spirit
of the era, or so the movies claim, a dance-
off took place between two rival groups—that
rivalry being whatever particular side of the
dance floor you happened to be standing in at
the time. While the conclusion of the dance-
off resulted in no clear victor, the true winners
were all in attendance.

Thank you to the faculty and students of Benet Academy for hosting SEASPAR.

Tap the link below to view photos from the event, including the dance-off video.

 VIEW MORE PHOTOS
080047




SE A?PAR For the Recoerd

DECEMBER 2022

ABILITY AWARENESS: LEMONT PARK DISTRICT

SEASPAR staff provided ability awareness training to the staff of the Lemont Park District on
November 29. The training was the first time SEASPAR delivered ability awareness to a member
entity’s staff. Ordinarily, ability awareness training is provided to school children, but the value
in the lessons benefits people of all ages. The training included a presentation from SEASPAR
Inclusion Manager Bethany Pastrana, and various exercises designed to provide the Lemont Park
District’s staff with a better understanding of the challenges people with disabilities face daily.
Additionally, SEASPAR staff provided answers to questions. The goal of the event was not only
to promote ability awareness, but to provide the park district staff with resources to confidently
serve community members with disabilities.

To learn more about ability awareness or to request an ability awareness training for your staff,
contact Bethany Pastrana by email at bpastrana@seaspar.org

Tap the link below to view photos from the event.

VIEW MORE PHOTOS

SEASPAR.org




SE A'é'pAR For the Record

DECEMBER 2022

8

HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR

The Holiday Spectacular, SEASPAR’s annual
showcase of talent by participants with
disabilities, takes place on Monday, December
12. Forthe secondyearin arow, the spectacular
will be held in the wonderful auditorium at the
Lemont High School Performing Arts Center.
Parking and admission are free. Doors open
at 6:30pm.

LEARN MORE

TIS'THESEASON OFGIVING

SEASPAR is truly grateful for the generous \ -z 0
spirit of its community members. Their SE&%’.AB
generosity has elevated SEASPAR programs )
such as Power Soccer and the EAGLES Adult
Day Program to new heights in 2022 alone.
But did you know that one of SEASPAR’s most
crucial service is powered by generosity? This
year, our Fee Assistance Program distributed
more than $15,000 in fee assistance and
donor-funded grants to participants with
financial constraints. With the inflation
crisis affecting all of America, we expect this
program’s benefits to be now more important
than ever.

J
Ao | CORE vALUES
4 i

Our wish for the holidays is to continue
providing financial support to all the families
who require it. To meet the demand, we’re
making a year-end appeal to your generosity.
Please click below to read a letter from our
director. You may also give a donation of any

amount at seaspar.org /donations.

LETTER FROM THE DIRECTOR

SEASPAR.org




= For th
SEASPAR orifhe ReCOID

OUT AND ABOUT

Have you spotted SEASPAR in your community lately? Here’s where we were in November!

Veteran's Day Luncheon: SEASPAR saluted our veterans and distributed Home Front Health
information and goodies at the Lemont Park District's Veterans Day Luncheon held on November
12 at The CORE.

Are you hosting a special event within your community? Consider increasing guest engagement
with SEASPAR’s outreach team. SEASPAR’s outreach team’s goal is to spread awareness of its
services to the public. Setup can include a booth, information, activities, and giveaways. Contact
William Cazares at wcazares@seaspar.org to learn more.

0000590

SEASPAR.org




o For the Record
SEASPAR s DE%EMBERC;>022

COMING SOON

DEC 2

ST. FRANCIS BOWLING

Special Event - Suburbanite Bowl, Westmont

DEC 3

BREAKFAST AND HOLIDAY BINGO

Special Event - Clarendon Hills Community Center

DEC ¢

HOLIDAY DINNER DANCE

Special Event - Alpine Banquets, Darien

DEC 28

NEW YEAR'S BASH

Special Event - Downers Grove Recreation Center

ABOUT US R PROGRAMS ) DONATE )
- y e R,

DON'T MISS ANOTHER MOMENT! SEASPAR

Follow SEASPAR on your favorite 4500 Belmont Road
social media app for more news, photos, Downers Grove, IL 60515

videos, and the latest stories about your 630.960.7600 * Phone
favorite activities. 630.960.7601 » Fax
711 « TRS

vy @ e SEASPAR.org
000051




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

11/30/2022
Bank Name
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL
Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK

BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOQOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
0.30%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

030052

Investment
Amount
$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$100,247.48
$128,874.54
$5,724,439.39
$1,389.00
$2,061,221.99
$101,334.65
$101,928.62
$106.80

$8,219,542.47

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

 $8,325,760.47

Maturity
7/3/2023

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Nov-22

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,627,136.31 3,244,600.70 2,335,029.86 909,570.84 2,536,707.15
1,5652,846.55 2,245,210.34 2,140,015.99 105,194.35 1,658,040.90
13,939.68 93,972.49 68,778.75 25,193.74 39,133.42
(566.29) 363,561.54 68,781.53 294.780.01 294,213.72
12,293.36 19,134.84 14,885.00 4,249.84 16,543.20
115,485.37 470,303.05 213,104.68 257,198.37 372,683.74
673.25 - - - 673.25
326,570.24 546,709.09 191,789.50 354,919.59 681,489.83
53,709.07 336,226.08 200,273.91 135,952.17 189,661.24
56,456.98 1,869,745.05 56,588.28  1,813,156.77 1,869,613.75
892,421.26 1,497,198.00 1,154,015.92 343,182.08 1,235,603.34
4,269,160.42 985,616.24 532,672.28 452,943.96 4,722,104.38
(4,654,539.24) - - - (4,654,539.24)
32,932,138.31 - - - 32,932,138.31
37,197,725.27 11,672,277.42 6,975,935.70 4,696,341.72 41,894,066.99

000053



Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance Variance
Fund YTD 11/22 YTD11/21  YTD 11/20 YTD 11119 2022 VS 2021 2022 VS 2020 2022 VS 2019
Corporate Revenue 3,244,600.70 3,165,842.42 3,068,639.26  3,163,959.35 78,758.28  186,061.44 80,641.35
Expense 2,335,029.86 2,169,344.88 2,194,218.21  2,500,519.13 165,684.98  140,811.65  (165,489.27)
Profit/(Loss) 909,570.84 996,497.54 864,321.05 663,440.22 (86,926.70) 45 249.79 246,130.62
Recreation Revenue 2,245,210.34 2,305,152.08 1,113,644.65 2,485,609.898 (59,941.74) 1,131,565.69  (250,399.64)
Expense 2,140,015.99 1,361,048.45 1,093,258.34 2,253,426.87  778,967.54 1,046,757.65 (113,410.88)
Profit/(Loss) 105,194.35 944,103.63 20,386.31 242,183.11  (838,909.28) 84,808.04 (136,988.76)
Museum Revenue 93,972.49 8,381.50 82,617.08 83,876.26 85,590.99 11,3565.41 10,096.23
Expense 68,778.75 31,006.81 41,528.06 76,150.40 37,771.94 27,250.69 (7,371.65)
Profit/(Loss) 25,193.74 (22,625.31) 41,089.02 7,725.86 47,819.05 (15,895.28) 17,467.88
IMRF Revenue 363,561.54 151,527.69 354,817.06 166,974.42  212,033.85 8,744.48 196,587.12
Expense 68,781.53 125,083.10 155,406.30 157,943.31 (56,301.57)  (86,624.77) (89,161.78)
Profit/(Loss) 294,780.01 26,444 59 199,410.76 9,031.11 268,335.42 95,369.25 285,748.90
Audit Revenue 19,134.84 20,409.74 25,899.04 26,167.62 (1,274.90) (6,764.20) (7,032.78)
Expense 14,885.00 15,360.00 20,781.00 22,672.00 (475.00) (5,896.00) (7,787.00)
Profit/(Loss) 4,249.84 5,049.74 5,118.04 3,495.62 (799.90) (868.20) 754.22
Liability Insurance  Revenue 470,303.05 242,955.32 258,972.31 195,634.19  227,347.73  211,330.74 274,668.86
Expense 31_3,104‘68 127,885.32 192,566.93 223,510.12 85,219.36 20,537.75 (10,405.44)
Profit/(Loss) 257,198.37 115,070.00 66,405.38 (27,875.93) 142,128.37  190,792.99 285,074.30
Paving Lighting Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Recreation Revenue 546,709.09 539,665.28 516,686.19 498,431.10 7,043.81 30,022.90 48,277.99
Expense 191,789.50 311,436.01 459,938.91 480,313.07 (119,646.51) (268,149.41) (288,523.57)
Profit/(Loss) 354,919.59 228,229.27 56,747.28 18,118.03  126,690.32  298,172.31 336,801.56
Social Security Revenue 336,226.08 6,318.38 295,249.23 275,383.17  329,807.70 40,976.85 60,842.91
Expense 200,273.91 169,033.93 190,577.42 280,091.69 31,239.98 9,696.49 (79,817.78)
Profit/(Loss) 135,952.17 (162,715.55)  104,671.81 (4,708.52) 298,667.72 31,280.36 140,660.69
Debt Service Revenue 1,869,745.05 1,776,812.90 1,744,301.47 1,729,555.85 92,932.15 12544358 140,189.20
Expense 56,588.@ 62,873.38 91,505.08 316,160.47 (6,285.10)  (34,916.80) (259,572.19)
Profit/(Loss) 1,813,156.77 1,713,939.52 1,652,796.39  1,413,395.38 99,217.25  160,360.38 399,761.39
Capital Projects Revenue 1,497,198.00 89,424.19 1,362,353.15 452,159.98 1,407,773.81 134,844.85 1,045,038.02
Expense 1,154,015.92 704,390.67 1,591,691.69 874,045.75 44962525 (437,675.77) 279,970.17
Profit/(Loss) 343,182.08 (614,966.48) (229,338.54) (421,885.77) 95814856  572,520.62 765,067.85
Enterprise Revenue 985,616.24 919,602.35 1,082629.51 1,963,262.85 66,013.89 (97,013.27) (977,646.61)
Expense 532,672.28 544,879.19 969,719.38  1,896,382.77 (12,206.91) (437,047.10) (1,363,710.49)
Profit/(Loss) 452,943.96 374,723.16 112,910.13 66,880.08 78,220.80  340,033.83 386,063.88
General LTD Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General FA Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Municipal Revenue 11,672,277.42 9,226,091.85 9,895,708.95 11,051,014.77 2,446,185.57 1,776,568.47 621,262.65
Expense 6,975,935.70 5,622,341.74 7,001,191.32 9,081,215.58 1,353,593.96 (25,255.62) (2,105,279.88)

— e
Profit/{Loss)  4,696,341.72 3,603,750.11 2,894,5617.63 1,969,799.19 1,092,591.61 1,801,824.09 2,726,542.53

000054



F8 0,5 606
987620 °GEE ‘T
0L7009"¥¥Z’€E

987620 'GEE’T

807 €LL’LOT
81 6€¥'LST
00°0

00°0

TE 1LY 06L
9T°661°G
TL7880°69T
16" F¥E VL
SE TLY 89
91°¢reILs

0L 009°PFT’E

00°9L9
0L 26 ERT’E

(LIDIAZA) SNI4d0S
SEUSNIAXE aNOd TYLOL
SANNIATE INQJ TYLOL

SHSNIAXE TVIOL

LEATA

SHILITIONVI

SOILYN0Y

WYE90dd NOIIVHAOHA

SXavYd

advod

SNOILVTHEY YAWOLSND

LI

SEOIAMIES SSUNISNg

NOTILYALSINIHAY
SASNHdXE

SHNNHIATT TYIOL
SAEYd

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHNNIATE

€L°60€718¢C GF L98°LST (t-gL6) (L97958°50Q) 8Z Chv ‘€T
LZ2°065°L68°2 6T ¥21'999°C 8°9 IRANR L0 A4 8079971k
007006 8LT E F9 166 °€16°C (L°286) 097060761 9€°806'¥9¢C
LT 0651682 61°F21'959°C 8°9 L LV6 %2 80°99% "1¥C
00°¥997L0T 6616986 (9-81) 68709 ‘0T T0°ZL6°8
1T°6€£768Z 06°L22'S89¢C 0L 0812V 72 19°TI1'%C
00°0 00°0 070 00°0 0070
00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 0070
2€°882°7L6 2T 92168 S°L L v88’'vL 0T"¥20’18
00°0S0°0T 0572126 07001 00°0 06°LE8
Z1°16L°88T 29°890°¢€LT (g 0) Gp-€28°GT 09-zeL’st
08°6G0°2¢T 6L°%50°12T 8°LS ST GE9'p T0'G00'TT
Z9°TL0'69 59 GIE’E9 °6 0g-oec’s L6°GGL'S
0g-9ze 8Ll 20°662°'FE0’T 8°¢ 97" 01€ ‘T6 82°L20'%6
00°006°8LT°¢E P9 166 ‘€16 C (L°Z6) 097060761 9€°806'¥9¢
00° 057 ‘€ 0§°291’¢ 0°00T 00°0 05°L8C
0 0GP GLT E P1°628°076°C (L 26) 097060761 98°029°%¥92Z
IIa9and 13oang dONY TYNLOY L39and
TYIINNY ALYA-0L-d¥dA -IdvYA TIGWIAON THINIAON
TY¥OSIdA %

x4
T

TYNLOY
JIL¥0-0L-dYdA
TY¥OSTd

TdA-A
- 40vd

(444 ‘0f YHIWIAON ONIUNI SAOI¥Ed TT d04
aNNd HLYYOd¥OD  fdNad ¥od

IMOdEY ASNAIXE 3 JdONIATT dIZTAVANNS
LOIYLSIA ¥Md¥d dTSIT

NOILAIYEOSAd LNIWLAYLHA

00008FTID :dI
LT TICPT SEWIL
2202/90/21 41¥d



(£7690T) GE FET’GOT (Zv"268°0T) (£€°78676) preLvs  (L1769v8’LL) (60°806) (110I43d) sNTIdANS

0°9 666100012 Zy508°LL2’e 99°2TL°L80°Z L 1€ 8€°2G6G6'62T 9L°26L°681 SESNAIXE aNNd TYLOL
(6°0) 7€ 0TZ’'SkT T 00°€19°992°¢ £e-8ZL'LLD’Z (9-zL) 1Z°L0L’1IS L9°788°8871 STNNIATT UNAA TYIOL
09 66°GT0'0FT 2 Iy 60s°LLT e 99°2TL°L80°C L 1€ 8€°266°62C1 9L °26L'68T SASNAIXT TYIOL
vze FI1°818°G6 00" LLG'ETT 06°8LZ ETT ARt 167109 01°8627°01 SATLITIOVA
1°€2C 8¢°509'p6 9€ €S0 €CT 18°86L°2TT Z°s¢€ L9 PO ‘9 66 FSZ70T MALNID SSANLIA
(¢-21) 0L°781°889 26°€82°219 0T°092°19% G 6L SEGHR 0T Z8°€2Z0°1S SOILYNOVY
8 11 12°20€°198 667 202°'LL6 8G°89L°G68 2771 6€°06L769 T6°€€7 18 WTID0Md NOTLYHdOHY
0-00t (00" LTL'S) 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 SUUYd
07001 LL"8LE6'S 00°0 0070 0°0 0070 0070 SNOILVIII ALTNOWAOD
9°671 00°G6zZz 91 00°00Z°02 99°915°8T [ 00°GLY T pE"€89°1 hiy
9°6 687029 08¢ G9°881°1Z¥ GG 680'98¢ (1-0) 90°691°G¢ 017660 °GE AATLVELS ININAY
SASNAIXA
{(6°0) ve01z’sve’e DO€197992'2 €£°8zZLLLO’T (9-zL) 127 LOL'TS 197788881 SHNNIATE TYLOL
T°60T 00°662°1 007009 00°0GS 0°0S0T 00°GLS 00708 SHILITIOYA
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00 0070 0070 ANTIITAT™
(6°€6) 6G EGL 66 00°258°6CT 66 0€076TT (0°09) 9b LzZE’'Y T0° 12801 VHALNAD SSANLIA
(1°%) 0€°G6T0"9€S 067921655 8G°2€5°C1¢ 07001 00°0 76 £6G°9F $OILYN0OY
6°G L1°99L'L€2’1 06°780°891°1 v6 E€FL0L0’T (€°69) 15°6Z5’6¢€ 96 0FE ‘L6 WY190dd NOTLYEHOHA
0°00T 00" €F7’9 00°0 0070 0°00T 007092 00°0 SYUYd
070 00°0 000 0070 070 00°0 00°0 SNOIIVIFY ALTINAWNOD
(z'1) 82 LLEE0F 007056 ‘80¥ Z8°0L8 pLE (F-6L) € 6T0 L 81 6L0 V€ FATILVILSININAY
SANNIATY
AONY TYNLOY 135ang 139and FONY TYNLOY 1329004 NOILAI¥D$Ad ILNAWIYYAAd
-I¥YA  AI¥d-OL-dV¥dEX TYANNY ALYA-OL-¥VIX —I¥YA dAGHIAON AITRIAON
3 TY0SId TYISId 3

444 '0€ UIGWIAON ONIANE SJOI™dEd TT 404
aNAd NOILYE¥2HIY  -dNAd €04

00008FTO :dI
Z¢  dA-d F0ddd HSNEJXE 3 dNNIATY JHZIEYWRNS LT2TZ:HT SHWNIL

Z gov¥d IDTALSIA MYvVd JTISIT Z2z02/90/21 +3dLYd



8°0F
€°FT
(z°7)

pLTE6T ST 87688 LT

ZL°86£791
19°66G €L
£€°866'68

19°66S €L
EE"EET’9

8T LL6'ST
0T°68€’T¥

£€°866°68

(€-98%) (62°6SL°S)

79 LY LLZ 9
(97¢€6) 8T1°81%
19 Ly LLZ’9
S°G6 'TAR-T4
(57 02) z8°678°¢
F6 0F 907 ‘€
(9-°€6) 817819

9L 06F T
1670699
L9°181°8

16706979

99-z9L’¢

£9°181°8

(LIDIAEA) SNT1d¥NS
SHASNIAAXE dNAd TYLOL
SANNIATTE ANNA TYLOL

SASNIAXHT TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

W?YD0dd NOILVIUIHA

AATLVALSINIWAY
SASNIEIXHE

SHUNNIAHT TV.LOL

SHILITIOVA

WYIH0dd NOILVIdDHE

AAILVILSINTIWAY
SHANHAATE

20NV
-Tdv¥A
%

[44

GLT8LL'8Y 257062708
6F"TL6'EE 00°081786
GL 8LL’89 257062708
€L°66Z°9 0070089
62°0LG'¥C 9.°8€£’82
€L°806LE 9L TST'Sh
6b CL656 00°081786
007018 00°0Z%
ZL 885’1 00°09L°T
LL EL8 16 00°000°G6
TYNLOY LASand
FILVA~0L-UYdA TYNNNY

TYO0SId

cdA-d

cdA9¥d

Laoand
ALYT-0L-dYdA
T¥O6Id

zeoe

(z°59) 00°08
(776) 81°8EW
AONY TYNLOY

=TdvA TIIWIAON

‘0€ YIIWIAON ONIONHA SAOI¥dAd TT d0d
WOASOW  dNNA ¥04

LAd0dHd ISNAAXE ? JNNIAZT JHZITAVHANS

IOTHMISIA ¥Md¥d HISITT

132dand

HHIIWHAON

NOILAIHOSHdd INIWIYYJId

00008FTO :dI
6T TC-PT *UWIL
220Z/90/21T -4dL¥d



€76¢1
9°¢L
(€°7)

T0°08L'¥6C
€5°18L°89
PG 196 ‘€9¢€

€G°18L789

£G°18L789

FS 196 °€9€

9% "905’8¢T
S e6v 152
00°000°08€

pS g6V '16C

PG €6V 152

00°000°08€

66 L6L LTT
pL GES’0ET
€€ EEE’8rE

FL GES'0ET

pL GES0ET

€€ gEe ‘8YE

(0-2v1)
Z' oL
(5" 76)

(07 667 °F)
G0°6£2°9
69 6EL"T
G0°6€Z°9

S0°6€C’9

G9TBEL’T

L8°80L°0T
08°LS6°0C
L9°999°1¢

08°LS6°02

08°LG6°0C

L9799 1€

(LI0143Q) sSO1ddns
SASNIIXE aNNd TYLOL
SENNIATY ONNJI TYIOL

SASNIIXE TYLOL

AAILYAILSININAY
SUSNAdXI

SHOANIATE TELOL

JATLYYLS ININAY
SHONIATT

44

TYNLIY
ALYA-OL-dYHA
TYOSTd

da-d
- d9vd

L35and
TYNNNY

Lanangd
JILYA-0I-dYdA
TYOSTId

TYNLOY
FHENIAON

(A4 ‘0 YUIWIAON ONIONF STOIddd T1 d¥0d

JIWNI dNAd ¥0d

L140ddd ASNEAXE 3 INNIATY QIZIUTWANS
LOIMLSIA Mdv¥d HTISI'T

LAasand
HIINIAON

NOILdI¥OSHA INIWLIVIHJ

00008FTD :QI
6T:-12: 7T *HRWIL
220Z/90/21T :41v¥d



8°98¢
1°2¢
(€%

p8 6vZ’Y
00°688°%1
P8 PET’6T

00°588°FT

00°688°%1

y8 beET’61

00°€L8
00°L2176T
00°000°02

00°LZT’6T

00°LZT’6T

00°000°0¢

9¢°16
0070
96716

SL el
Z6°€65°1T
£9°999°1

26°€6G°1

26°€6S°T

L9°999°T

(LIDIJAZEQ) SNTdANS
SUASNIIXE ANNJ TYIOL
SHNNIAHT NN TVLOL

SISNIIXA TYLOL

UATLYILSINTANAY
SASNIdXA

SANNIATY TYIOL

IATLVALS INIWAY
SHANIATT

44
)

TYNLOY

HIYd-0L-dYHA

TYOSIdA

“dA-4
EOvYd

LIDANg
TYANNY

SZ2°008 8°G¢
80 €ES LT 0°00T
€ geg 8T (6 76)
80 €EG LT 07001
80 €E€S LT 0°00T
e eee’sT (G ¥6)
€€ EEEBT (G 76)
Lasand JONY
ALYA~0L-¥vdX -TdvA
TY2SI1d %

TINLOY
JIGNIAON

ze0e ‘0€ JIEWIAON OSNIANI SJAOI¥dAd TT 404

LIAAY dNQd 404

Id0dad FASNIIXT ¥ ANNHATY JIZIIVWANS
LOTMLSIA YM¥v¥d JTISTIT

13oand
HAIWIAON

NOILdIYDS3d LNIWLAYdHAd

00008FID :aI
6171 1T -EWIL
Z20cC/10/¢1 +dL¥d



5766
6°0F
(0" %)

LE786T7LGT
89 FOT'ETC
G0"ECEOLY

89°¥0T'€1Z

89°F0T’€1CZ

S0"€0€’0LY

0Z°288°8C1
08 LIT’'T9E
00°000°06F

08 LIT’'T9€E

08" LIT’T9€

007000 °06¥F

G0°ZP1’'8TT
T9°¥Z0'T€E
997991 6% ¥

197720 '1€E

197720 TEE

99°99T'6FP

(0 €91}
0°0L
(6°%6)

(z8-GLL’9)
9076106
ve Eve’e
9076706

9076106

vz EvC’'Z

ST 0L 0T
61°£6070¢€
FE £€870F

61°€60°0€

61°€60°0€

7€ €E8'0F

(LIDIZEA) SNTd¥NS
SHSNAAXHE ANNA TYLOL
SHNANAAHTY ANAA TYLOL

SASNUdXH TYLOL

AAILYILSININGY
SHSNUdXH

SANNIATE TYIOL

IATLVALSINIWAY
SHONIALL

44
9

TYNLOY
FLVJ-0L-dVdA
TYOSIA

‘dA-d
$H9vd

13as5and
TYNNNY

LEDAnd
AIYJ-0L-Yv¥Hdx
TY¥OSIA

TYNLOVY
FIIWIACON

(44 ‘0€ YIIWIAON ONIANI SAOIddEd TT €04
IONYENSNI ALITIEVIT (N4 ¥04

IA0ddd ASNAIXE 3 JONIATE dIZTIVWHANS
LIOTHLSIA ¥MIv¥d JISIT

132dnd
FHINIAON

NOILAIEOSHd LNIWLIYdHEd

00008FIS :CQI
6T:TICFT ‘HWIL
220¢2/90/21T ULV



0070
000
0070

0070
0070
00°0

0070
00°0
0070

(LIDIZEA) SNTdUNs
SISNAAXYE dNNA TYLOL
SHNNIATY INAA TYLOL

SEASNAAXE TYLOL
SHILITIOVA
SV

SUSNEXA

SHANIAHLT TYLOL

IATILYYLSININAY
SANNIATL

HONY
-IdvA
%

[44

TYALOY
TILYA-OL-dYdA
TYOSId

FdA-4
cHAOvd

Lianang
TYNNNY

00°0 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 0070
00°0 070 0070
00°0 0" 0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
LA5dng HJONY TYNLOY

HILYd-0L-d¥dA —TdavA TIIHIAON
TYOSId %

444 ‘0€ YIIWIAON OSNIANIT STOI¥dAd [T 404

ONILHOIT ? DNIAVA dNQd d04

Id0dEd ASNIIXE 3 HANIATE QHZ IEYWAAOS
LOI¥ISIA MYYd dTISIT

1a95and
HEIWIAON

NOILJIEDSdd LNAWLYY4Ad

00008FTD -AI
6T:TC:FPT ‘HFWIL
2202/90/21 -3Lud



(0°%92T) 657616 °%G¢E

< L9
(p-T)

05 68L"T6T
60°60L°9%S

05°68L°T6T
00" %€0°ST

0§°GSL79LT

60°60L°9FS

(00°06F% “0€)
00°06F°G8G
00°000°5S9
00°06%°68%
007009709

00°068 VTS

00°000“SSS

(51°6%6°L2)
GT1°669°9€G
00°0GL“80S
G1°669'9€G
00°0G65’SS
ST°6%1°18%

00°05L°806

L7097%
P 69
(£°v6)

(€0 6v2'FT)
90°G69891
€0°919°¢C
90°698°9T
00" FTIT'ZT
90" 1SL’'¥

€0°9T9°¢C

(68°0%S "2}
687 06L°8Y
00°052°9F
G8°06L78F
00°0S0°S
S8 opL’Ew

00°052°9%

(LIDIAEA) SNIddns
SHSNIIXH ANNI TYIOL
SINNIATY ANNd TYIOL

SUSNIIXT TYLOL
SEYd

JATIVILS INTWAY
SUSNAIXE

SAONIATT TYLOL

AATIVALS ININAY
SHONIATE

44

TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-dVdX
TYOSI4d

TdA-d
$dovd

139and
TYNNNY

132and
ALVJ-0L-YvdX
TYDSIA

2202 !

TYNLOY
HHIGNIAON

0€ YIIWIAON ONICNIT SAOTddd TT d04
ANNA NOILVYIMOEY TYIDHdS :*ANNd 404

IYOdHEd HASNAAXHE 3 UNNIATI AIAZITIYWWOS
LOIELSIA Md¥d 4TSI

145and
FIEWIAON

NOILJIIY¥OSHdd LNAWLIYdHA

00008FTID :dI
6T:1Zp1 *HWIL
<e0Z/90/21 -dL¥d



6°0ET
Z°1¢e
(6°¢€)

LT 2S67SET
16°€L2700¢C
80 92z 9¢g€

16°€L2°002

16°€LZ°00C

80°92Z‘9¢¢€

2€°698°8%
89 0€T 162
00°000°0S€E

89°0€T’T62

89°0€1'T6C

007000 0S€E

7S €96 €S
67698992
£€-€g€g’oze

6L°698'99C

6L7698°992

€e-eeg’0ze

(L°89¢g)
06t
(F"76)

(16-€81°¢€1)
9L Z6L'FT
$8°809°1

9L°Z6L"FT

9L°26L VT

G8°809°T

8L G06'¥
68°092'pC
£9°99162

687092792

68°092°'vC

L9°991°62

(LIDIJARA) SNTIJENS
SHSNAIXT dNNA TVLOL
SHNNIATT dNNd TYLOL

SASNIIXE TYIOL

NOTILVILSINIWAY
SHSNEdXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

NCILVILSINIWAY
SHNNIATT

44

TYNLOY
JLYd-0L-d7dA
TYISTd

cdA-4
$d9v¥d

1L39and
TVONNY

139and
ALVA-OL-YYHA
TYISId

TYALOY
HIGWIAON

(4404 ‘0€ YIHWAAON ONIANE SAOI¥Ed TT ¥0d
ALTIND3ES TYIDOS  “dNMI ¥04

IH0dEY dSNAAXT 3 HNNIATY JHZ TIVHWNS
LOIYLSIO ¥MYv¥d dTISIT

1dI5angd
HHINAIAON

NOTILATUDSHA INAWLIYIHA

00008FTD :dI
6T-T2*FT *HWIL
Z2Z02/90/21 +4dLYd



(Z°€869) LL79G1’€18’T (00" 000°TT) (ZE €80°0T) (6°GLOT) 6L79V6°8 (89°916) (LIDIAAd) SNIIANS

6796 82788695 grLET'9L8’T T9°Z6L6TLT 07001 00°0 08 FPE 96T SESNEIXE ANNd TYIOL
<0 G0°SPL‘698°T Tk LET’S987T 0€°60L°60L°T (7 v6) 6L°976°8 Z1°82p°SS1 SINNIAHTY aNNd TILOL
6796 82788596 Zh LET 9LBT 29°C6L'6TL T 07001 0070 08°FFE ‘95T SASNAIXE TYIOL
6796 87788596 Ty LET'9L8'T Z9°26L°6TL"1T 07001 0070 08" 7FE 96T AAILVIISINIWAY
SASNEAXT
¢ 0 G0°GFL 698°T T LET’G98'T 0£°60L'60L"T (Z°¥6) 6L°9F6 "8 Z1°82F’'GGT SANNIATI TYIOL
0 G0°6%L7698°1T Zp LET’S98T 0€°60L'60L"T (2" v6) 6L°976 8 Z1°8eh’SGT IATLYEISINIWGY
SANNIATYE
0NV TYNLOY LA9and LIsand AONY TYNLOY 13oand NOILdINOSId INIWLAYdHEd
-I¥VA  IIVQ-OL-¥VIX TYANNY ALYI-OL-UVAX ~TdvA YATWINON YIGWIAON
$ TYOSId TY0S13 %

Zeoe ‘0€ YAAWIAON ONIANT SAOI¥YEd TT d0d
NN EOIAYIS 1930 :ANfd dod

00008%TD :AaT
Z¢  dA-4 IdOdad ASNIIXH 3 JONIATE TIZIIYWANS 6T TC PT UWIL

0T :d9Yd LOIMISIA AIvd dATSTT 2Z0z/90/21 +d1vd



Z°CEE
S el
8°§

80 Z8T EFRE
Z6°ST0’PST T
00°86T°L6F T

Z6°ST0°WST’T

gL gzr’est
0L P9F ‘9T
LD 756 L6
0¥ €LP ‘958
000

00°86T L6V ‘T

00" 00F% ‘6L
00°009°Ge€’T
00°000°GTR T

00°009°6€€’T

00°005°€82
007000762
00 065’88
00°065°226
00°0002T

00°000°STR T

e €8L TL
86 662°'VZZ°T
Z€°€80°L62°T

86°662°'F2C°T

00°6L8'65C
€€°€8579¢C
€8°0LT 18
Z8°0L9°G¥8
00°000°TT

Z€°€80°L62°T

(L°g6L1) (9T°90T7ZTT)
(8°0) 91" 702’211
0°00T 0070

(8°0) 91" 702 21T

07001 0Cc°0
(1-022) 99°9¢eL’L
(F-oLT) 00°00% ‘02
(€°6) 05°L90'%8
07001 0070

99°919°9
Z0"00E'TTIT
89 9T6 LTT

Z0"00€'T1T

00°629°¢z
L9°9TV 2
LT 6LE L
81°6L8°9L
00°000°T

89 916 LTT

(1I2I43d) SNTJANS
SHUSNIAXE NN TYLIOL
SANNIATE ANNd TYLOL

SUSNEAXE TYLOL

L33TH

SAILITIOVA

SJILYN0Y

SAvd

AATLVILS INTWAY
SESNIAXY

SHANIATY TYIOL

IATLYELSININAY
SHNANIAME

JONY
—-Tdv¥YA
%

[44
T

TYALOY
JIY¥A-0l-dvdXx
TY2SId

cdA-d
Ld9vd

LAadHand
TYNNNY

1d9and
HLYI-OL-dYdA
TY28I3

Z220¢ ‘0¢ dIIWIAON ODNIAGNT SAOTI¥AEd TT Y04
aNAd SLOFL0¥d TVLIAYD  ANNE d0d

1d0dHd ASNAIXE 3 IONIATE dHZTIVHRNS
IOTMISIA M¥Yd ATSIT

HONY TYNLOY
-I9YA FIINIAON

139and
HHIWHIAON

NOTILAI¥OSHd INIWLIVIID

00008%TD :dI
6T TC FT *HWIL
2z0Z/90/21 +31va



§°G8
9°¢t
[

96 €V6‘2SY
827 TL9ZES
72 979°S86

82°2L9°Z¢ES
LL€81's2
16°88% ‘L0G
00°0

FZ 919’586
6%°225°'0L

GL E607STE
0070

ZEL60'VTE
8T°T180°LTY
05°8LT'T98

8T°T80°L19
00°00L°FT
8T°18€ 209
00°0

05°8L1°198
00°005°%9

0G°8L9796L
0070

8k "80L
86 ZELLE
90°TkO ‘8¢

8S ZeE’LE
(0e-reW)
88°99L°LE
0070
90°TF0 “8E
00°006°S

90°TFT‘2E
00°0

0F " 1rE ‘02
167 €27 ‘15
16 79L TL

16°€2F 1S
0076221
167861706
0070

16 79L°1L
00°GLE'S

16 68€ ‘99
0070

(LI2I43d) SNT1ddns
SHUSNEIXT dNNd TVLOL
SENNIATY dNAd TYLOL

SHSNAIXE TYLOL

INVINY LS

ATO0D

JATLYALS ININGY
SHSNAIXE

SANNIATT TYLOL

INTINYLSHT

AT0O

IATLVILSINIWAY
SHNNIATYE

[44
[

TYNLOY
dIYA-0OL-YYdA
TYOSId

TdA-A
-d9vd

Lisand
TYANNY

Z26°GSL'ETT (6-96)
£L97L59°G9¢G bLZ
66 €TV ‘638L (6°9F)
L9°LG9°69G [
00°GLP'ET 7 GET
L9°281°25G L ve
0070 0°0
6G €TV '68L (6°9p)
00°SZT'66 L6
657882 0¢€L (5°19)
00°0 070
L3sand FONY
ALV-0L-¥YIA -T¥vVA
TY0S14 %

(4404

TYNLOY
HHGNIAON

‘0€ JIEWIAON ONIANI SAOIYAEd TT d04
LNYIOYLSHEY ONY JT0D  :dNAd d04

Id0dEd JSNAAXE 3 ANNIATY AdZITIVWWAS
LOTALSIA ¥dvd HTSIT

LA2and
dIINIAON

NOILATADSHA LNAWLIVYIHI

00008F1O =4I
6T TZ*FT *HWIL
2202/90/¢1 :dlLvd



0070
00°0
0070

0070
00°0
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

(LI2IJ43d) sNIddns
SHUSNAIXH dNNA TYLOL
SHUNNIATY dNAJd TYLOL

SEASNHIXHT TVIOL

NOIILVYILSINIWAY
SHASNHEdXT

SHANIAHT TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SANNIATL

dONV
-I9¥A
%

[44
€T

TYNLOY
dLVA-OL-dYHA
TYOSId

TdA-d
T3ovd

0070 00°0 0°0
0070 00°0C 0°0
0070 0070 0°0
000 0070 070
0070 0070 0°0
0070 00°0 070
0070 00°0 0°0

13as5and hRcialefeic) HJONY

TYNNNY HLVA-OL—YHA —-IYdYA
TYOSTA %

4404 ‘0¢ JIIWIAON ONIANT SAOTHHEd TT ¥0d

TYNLOY
FIIHIAON

JHEd WIHL ONOT TWIINIED

I¥0dTd ASNEAXE 3 HNNIATY JHZITIVWANS
IDTHLSIA ¥MYYd FTSIT

1asand
HHAIWHAON

NOIILATYOSHA INIWLEYdEd

00008FI2 +dI
6T:1¢:pT UWIL
220Z/90/¢1 dLvd



0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

0070

(LIDIJ43A) SNTd¥NS
SHSNAIXA aNAd TYLOL
SHNNIAHTY dNNd TYIOL

SASNAIXE TYIOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHSNUIdXH

SANNIAHTT TYLOL

NOILVILS INIWNAY
SUNNIAEYT

HONY
—TdvA

2.
1

44
A

TYNIOY
HLYA-OL-dVdA
TYOSId

TdA-d
tHovd

LIsand
TYNNY

132and
ALYA-0L-dTHA
TYOSTd

[24\4

0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
070 00°0
070 0070
dON¥Y TYNLOVY

—-TdvYA JHIWIAON

%

B

‘0€ ¥AIWIAON ONIANI SAOI¥dd TT d04

SLEASSY TVLIAYD dNAd J0d

LA0ddd ISNIAXE 5 dONIATT JIZTAVHROS

LOIFISIA Ma¥d dTISIT

149and
TIGNIAON

NOILdIYOSdd INIWLIYVYddd

00008FTD :dI
6T°TZ*FT “HAWIL
2Z202/90/2T +4dLvd



1°62% ZLTPE’969 'Y 60°G¥v “L88 907267 €18 (z-289) (29-929’0ew) £0°ES6EL (LIDIAEA) SNTddns

1° %€ 0.°G£6°G6L6°9 £87°£957265°0T 01°678°60L"6 8°9¢ 6L°622°LGS €L HTL'Z88 SASNAIXE TYAIDINAW TYIOL
9°1 ZvLLT'ZL9 1T 2678007087 ‘1T 9T TRE'EZS 0T (L°98) LT €09 921 9L"£L9979G6 SANNIAZT TYIIDINAW TYLOL
AONY TYNLOY Lasand 13940 FONVY TYNLOY Lasand NOILdI¥DSAd INIWLAYIId
-I¥YA  JIVA-OL-9vdx TYANNY ILYA-OL-¥YIA -THYA MAGNIAON HIIWIAON
3 TYOSTA T¥0S1d 3

(444 ‘0€ YIdWIAON ONIANI SAOTIHIEd 1T dod
STYLOL 1d0ddd TYdIDINMKW

00008%T0 QI
Z2¢ tdA-d Id0dTY HSNAIXE 3 HONIATY QHZIYVWANS 6T:TC: kT THWIL
ST :d9vd LOI¥IsIA ¥Muvd JTSIT 220¢/90/¢1 dl¥da



